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The noble Polish Weiher
family.



Die adlige polnische
Familie Weiher.



Weiher coat of
arms. According to MS, this coat of arms is also
called Skarzyna or Pomerzanin . Konopats . o Famil . Prussian. The
authors agree with the description of this coat of
arms, Bielski f. 610. Okol . Vol. 3.
[p. 266] fol . 310. Roses placed on the ground,
hooks on top or not in the same shape, so placed on and on
them. What seems safer is what MS
writes. o Famil . Pruskich , Stanisław Trebnic . in
the sermon at the burial of Weiher: that three red roses were to be
stretched side by side on a white field above the shield and that
below them three teeth or hooks were connected between two white
balconies in a blue field. Okolski puts four stems
between three, he puts the hooks in the red field, and under them
there are roses above the fourth ray, the field he spreads out over
the first ray and the last under the fourth says it should be blue
be . He and Bielski put three ostrich feathers on
the helmet, three more towers, each of which looks like an ostrich
feather. I don't read anywhere this crest was bought, just the
MS mentioned above. The story of Hollenders shows
that TeodoricWeiher from Franconia, a father of a family, a
brave man looking for knightly fame, came to Prussia and
Pomerania with Krzywki during the reign of Charles
the bald Roman emperor. Among them was Marcin Weiher, heir of
the Leba estate , Bishop of Kaminski in Pomerania in
1549 to
verify Micraelius Syntagm . Histor . lib . 3. fol . 542.
He is already infected with a Lutheran sect, but he is already
infected with the story
of Posselii Polon . Pruth . fol . 515,
which brings his death in 1556, tells of him that the last was the
Catholic Bishop Kaminski and Mateusz Judycki , among
other tombstones of the ponds in Puck, who wanted to leave Marcin a
memory of how much of the same house and the same line he wrote it
started in 1655. Martinus
Weiher ultimus Episcopus Catholicus Caminensis ,
Virgin
in suo munere pastorale pervigil , Sepultus in
sua Cathedrali , this was written
by Starowol . in monum .



Ernest
Weiher haeres in Leba et Neuhof, Colonel of
King Zygmunt August, Staroste von
Puck, Nowski , Sobowicki , from
[p. 267] Ramlowny was the first to be born in
Pomerania and settled in
Prussia. Piotra Skargi Soc . Jesus was
reconciled to the Catholic Church in 1585
after rejecting the Lutheran sect Histor ,
which existed at a very old
age. Soc . Sachin . P.
5. lib . 5. num. 104. In giving him this
praise, Pruthenicae terrae columen and gloria belli ,
as in his knightly works, a warrior remembered this homeland when
in 1564 he was sent by King Sigismund Augustus from sixteen hundred
foreigners. Cavalry troops in the praesidium to Livonia,
Krzysztof, Duke of Mecklenburg, coadjutor of the Archdiocese of
Riga, who clung to his party from the Poles to Eric, the King of
Sweden, captured and sent back to the King: Bielski f.
610. During the Reign of Stefan Batory the king, first
near Tczew , when the rebel camp defeated this Lord of
Danzig and some people with a shotgun, a larger field was opened
for him for heroic affairs, others were forced to flee and on this
occasion he was wounded his own
bravery. White. fol . 739. He had previously
given a piece by Henryk Kutsbach , the emperor's envoy,
to the same citizens of Danzig for fear of harmful correspondence
with such a monarch. White. fol . 737. Later,
in the struggle with the people of Danzig,
our strength helped us to win, and at the lighthouse
by the sea he was heavily besieged, and in all the difficulties of
the brave leader and general he fulfilled his office. In the
Moscow campaign, Polotsk and Pskov, there was much to be won for
his fearless heart: he was the master of quick wit, great
intelligence, the ability to use different languages, luck and
adventure. Mind you, it's a
saying. Pugnae certamen , ni certissima adsit victoriae spes , quacunque ratione fieri potest , evitari debet ,
cum nempe profligatus , famam simul amittat , ang facile iterum redintegret vires . Starowol wrote
about
him. in Bellat . Sarm . fol . 205. Stryikov . fol . 790. Kobierzycki fol . 262.
allied for life with Anna Mortęska , chamberlain
from Malbork , Ludwik Mortęski , voivode
from Chełmno , his sister, who gave him five daughters,
Zofia Jan Sapieha , Starost Uświacki , voivode
from Kiev, the second voice for Rucki in
Lublin. Second prince Massalski , allegedly married
to the castellan of Smolensk, the third to Jędrzej Koss,
brother of Abbot Pepliński . The fourth nun
in Strzelno . The fifth girl died; and six
sons: Franciszek, who lived in Cracow at a young age [p. 268]
said goodbye to the world that was buried there with
OO. Dominikanów was a courtier of Sigismund III.



Jan, Ernest's second son,
Voivode Chełmiński , first
Chamberlain Chełmiński 1604. Then
Elfenberg Castellan 1612. Then
Voivode Malbork 1618. Finally
Voivode Chełmiński ,
Puck, Sobowidzki , Radzyński starosta and
Voivode Człuchowski . His fearless bravery with
which he appeared many t Imes in various battles paved
the way for him: his first expedition with Sigismund III. to
Sweden, where he was in command of the infantry at the time, where
faithful advice, the weapon of good fortune and the dignity of the
royal majesty, against the rebellious Sigismund, his hereditary
Swedes, was not without an obvious life in danger, as a bullet
wounded on the side and on the shoulder he had hardly sealed his
favor with this king with his life. After returning to his
homeland, as soon as he recovered, he was sent to Hungary with that
king's army, but not with the imperial hetman. Only in
Hungary, but also in Wallachia and Multany , did he fight
the enemy with great courage and glory. Later,
near Targowice ,
Bucharest, Białocerkwia , Dziurdów , he always
happily beat Turks and Tatars. In Moscow, Zygmunt Król saw
strength in the eyes of Zygmunt Król, and when Jakub Potocki broke
into the city wall for the first time, this Jan opened his way to
the walls with his foot on foot: There was initially shot in the
camp with a shot in the hook Year 1609, but the armor would not let
go, for which God thanked God , he also hung
the armor in Loreta. In Chocim he was sent to
the Ottoman Tsar of Turkey with
Prince Władysław . Not only did he not fear his
power, but he also took his toll on many occasions, especially when
Karakas Basha unexpectedly fell on his position, in which lay his
courage, which was strangely shown at the time,
praising Ostrorog , the Poznan Voivodeship in
his Dyariusz of this war and Birkowski in the
funeral sermon until the brave man went over to eternal peace in
1626. He was a great and cautious senator on the council, from
whom he always wanted the right army in this homeland, was ready
and not ready when the enemy penetrated deep into the bowels of
this homeland; He even wanted to build his own fleet in the
Baltic Sea just as the Swedes invaded Prussia by
sea. Starowol . in Bellat . Sarmatian . He
says he went to the Danish king and Okolski to
Charles Sudermanja , the prince. Skills tested in
chivalric works since his youth; therefore after the death
of Żółkiewski in 1620 everyone could join the Crown
Society [p. 269] to Zygmunt III. they
recommended. Humanity, especially outsiders; Generosity,
especially to cunning soldiers, resulted from the fact that he
aided or captured the wounded or the enemy, and generously dressed
the dead or slain for funerals, and he encouraged many other pious
deeds by example. He erected a magnificent and expensive
tombstone for his father and brothers in Puck, where his wife had
left a great memory. It was
Anna Szczawińska , Mirachowska , the elderly
lady, as the grabber in the OO
proves. Dominikanów in Danzig died in front of the great
altar in 1627. There are four coats of arms there, the first
is Dąbrowa, the second is Pomian , the third
is Doliwa , the fourth is Wilczekosy : that is
MS. about the Prussian family, but there must be a mistake in
the Dąbrowa coat of arms, because
the Szczawiński family does not seal itself with
Dąbrowa, but with Prawdzic : of whom there were two
daughters, one of whom was married to
Jan Potulicki de Chodziesz in Złotów and Potulica ,
born to an heir, gave birth to Jana and
Ernest Potulicki with him . She
married Oleski in Oleśnica . The second
nun in the Chełmno Monastery : four sons, Ernest,
who said goodbye to the world while studying
in Brunzberk .



Mikołaj , the second
son of Jan, Voivode
of Chełmiński , Malbork Voivodeship in
1643, from whose chairmanship he moved
to Chełmińskie , Radzyński and Kowalewski, the
Starost, who was sent to the Sejm in 1631, from where he became a
member of the Finance Court of
Radome. Constit . fol . 10. and when
convened 1632.
Acta interr . Literis , militari laude
et fortitudine liberalize
in egenos vir clarissimus , in
medio cursu ereptus ; Culmaeque sepultus speaks
in front of the inscription in Puck that he received
in Starowol . in monum . His
wife Tuczyńska , born from Firlejówna , the
castellan of Wojnicka , born to their daughter
Franciszek Czarnkowski , the castellan of Poznan.



Jakub, the third son of
Jan, Voivode Chełmiński , Voivode Malbork ,
Starost
von Człuchowski , Kiszborski and Bytowski ,
was the first in the marriage league with
Countess Szafgoczowna Anna of Emperor
Ferdinands Fraucimer , with whom he had three daughters
and a father Son, but in his fifth year he disappeared:
after Szafgoczownia was with Joanna, daughter of
Alexander, Prince Radziwiłł , the Grand Marshal of
Lithuania, after Jakub's death he renewed her vows
with Leszczyński , the deputy chancellor of the
crown. Jakub founded his first heroic works in foreign camps,
already in Hollenderskie , already in Spanish, already in
German, near Wallensztein [p. 270] The famous chief
ran the post with that pleasure at a young age. the opinion of
the highest generals, their chivalrous ability, that they had used
it before the council of war, and they relied on his
opinion. After his return to his homeland
with Władysław IV. He set out with his
infantry against Selin and Moscow, where he captured
the Prozorovsky fortress, happily wounded by mare and
sparrows after he had already had a musket ball in his
leg Having climbed the embankments, he had no fear of
falling. He continued with the people until the sound of the
trumpet sounded the other way , for the honorable
man caused so much with his heart in the besiegers that, terrified
by his perseverance, they left the fortress after having lost much
of theirs Had left the booty. In Biała , when he
pushed up fireworks, was put down with a collapse, barely breathed,
was pulled out, he had to endure the rest of his life in constant
illnesses with everything, and then put them in many piles for his
homeland: from Moscow to Russia against the Turks - and when he
made pacts with the port and the Swedish war began, he willingly
went with his regiment to Prussia, where he took over the defense
of the ports of Pucki and Włocławski : like the
constitution of 1638. 3 From where he went for illustration the
counties Bytowski and Lemburski was
commissioned he was
appointed. Constit . fol . 11. Against the
rebelling Cossacks, he sent Jan Ulryk Szafgocz and
his men near him when his poor health did not allow him to do
so. Then the Swedish admiral Urangelius ,
who wanted to own the port of Pucki , attacked
with all his might on September 17th from noon to evening, firing
continuously with his cannons and a smaller rifle, but he did no
more damage than the fact that two of Weiher's men were killed,
while the Swedes, on the other hand, fell a considerable amount of
money, so they had to return with shame, and pleasant, and then,
when various Herhels attacked the admiral, the voyages
were always happily driven out with such fear and rejuvenation, a
pity, that the Swedes fled, that they pushed each other into the
ship, fell into the sea out of fear, jumped into the sea and
drowned,
as Tulden also mentions lib . 5. fol . 142.
Even Urangelius himself, who was afraid of a good
cannonball, had to withdraw from Puck. John Casimir Król, who
saw him so positively, gave him general command of his army to all
who remained in Prussia. Kraft worked to ensure that the
Prussian province's former Swedish potential was not
possessed. First he raised new banners to defend it at his own
expense and held it up. The
castle Człuchowski was fortified by the
Brandenburg Kurfirszta , he persuaded him together with
the Polish army to defend neighboring Prussia, but some Prussian
landowners and Swedes [p. 271] they gave him up more than
hope, and the Duke of Brandeburg revoked his people
Weiher, so that he had to leave Malbork's castle,
robbed of his strength, but above all he wanted to keep in order to
retire. Tulden lib . 6. After gathering a few
hundred cavalrymen, he was subdued by ambushes other than the
Swedes. He made his way to the royal camp. He later
reached Chojnic in 1656 and took possession
of Tuchola , where he, the Prince of Mecklenburg, stormed
his way, refused ashamed: Tulden lib . 6. And
so he did not care about the destruction of his fortune, the
promises of hope and his health torn by King John Casimir until the
death of his life on an incomparable ship. In 1646 he
founded Nowe Miasto
or Weiheropol , Wajerowska wola in
Pomerania, where he built the parish church, the monastery of the
fathers, with a good dowry. The reforms under the title
Ś. He founded Anna in 1648 and Golgotha ​​next door at a high
cost. There he laid the foundation for six people, either due
to illness or years or poverty, unable to support themselves, and
he provided room and board to serve forever. He built a
church in Człuchów which, as testified at the time,
was consecrated by
Archbishop Łubieński von Gniezno. in Archiep . Gnesn . fol . 41
and his wife Szafgoczowna richly adorned
him. In Kamień the parish church was converted into
a collegiate
church, Damalew . in dedicat . CV S.
Bogumil. Archiep . With her he founded a priest who
offered his first holy mass every week for himself and his
wife. Trebnic . in the sermon at his funeral.



Ludwik, the fourth son of
Jan, the voivode Chełmno , the castellan of Elbląg in
1648, then the voivode of Pomerania, the starost
of Skarszewski and Wałecki , in Germany, France
and Spain and then in Poland against Gustaw , the king of
Sweden 'The regiment caused the regiment to re-polish the
boundaries of the intruder, the man of incomparable
courage, Zamość of the Cossacks and the chief
of Hmelnitski . He valiantly defended the
besieged. Fortunately, he fought against the Tatars and
Cossacks in Zborów and Beresteczek . With
his brother Jakub, the Swedes bravely resisted, and with his own
coffin of combatable men who had gathered several hundred
silent Świecie , Nowe , Tczew and
other places, he armed himself so that they would not become so
greedy in the hands of the enemy. Malbork Castle was long
and valiantly attacked by Swedish persistence, and with his brother
Jakub he defended what he and Tulden lib . 6.
admits that he his life ti spent red in this
castle because of the military work, happy that he would rather
live than that he would have to evade the enemy of his motherland
of this fortress there. He signed marriage contracts with
Cecilia Donhoffovna , Gerard [p. 272] of the
Pomeranian Voivodeship, a daughter who after his
death renewed her vows with Breza , the Poznan
Voivodeship. Kurdwan . Kazan.



Dmitri is the third son of
Ernest von Chełmno voivode, castellan of
Danzig, staroste from Kościerzyna , treasurer
of Malbork in 1618. His first wife was
Gertruda Konarska , staroste from Jursborski Krzysztof,
and daughter Katarzyna de Loka , but there were no
descendants with you . The second
Katarzyna Opalińska , a crown cutter whose daughter was
just Anna, was engaged to Jędrzej Grudziński ,
Voivode Rawski , as the banner in Gdansk at the OO
shows. Carmelites, where he rests after his death with this
inscription. Demetrio Weiher
Castellano Gedanensi and Capitaneo Bernensi , Senatori Dignissimo , Qui Spiritum Deo, Elementa Naturae, famam and
Res Partas Unicae Filiolae Suae Annae reliquit ,
Catharina
de Bnin Opalińska Conjux Maestissima , the
1628 Curavit chased versatus , magnam nominis famam collegerat, Clarissimis virtutibus togatis bellicisque obiit annos natus fere 50. Starowol . in monum .



Melchior, the fourth son of
Ernest from the Chełmiński Voivodeship , moved from
the Elbląg Voivodeship to
the Chełmno Voivodeship . He was also the
Starost of Człuchowski ,
Kowalewski, Wałecki and the governor
of Malbork . He was also the star
of Kościerzyński . The title was registered in
Livonia in 1616 by sending it to the
Sejm. Constit . fol . 5. An envoy from
Zygmunt III. For the Saxon prince, for whom he had innate
eloquence and deep reasons, the war against the emperor with other
related monarchs, he happily spread with the great applause of Rome
and Urban VIII Pope, with the satisfaction of the emperor and
Sigismund III. with no less glory of his name. In 1621,
as part of the general expedition to the Osman Tsar of the Turks
near Khotyn von Seym , this Melchior
was instructed to stay in
the praesidium of Malbork Castle in Const . fol . 11.
During this time, when Prussia unexpectedly invaded Prussia with
her army, and the Polish army and the Hetmanes were in the
distance, he picked up eight hundred infantrymen with his coffin
with which he covered this province, and the enemy did not
overwhelm the whole Defenseless army. With Jan Zawadzki, the
castellan at the time, the then voivod of Parnawski , he
took Władysław IV. The oath of allegiance to the city of
Gdansk. King when this pan, sometimes near Smolensk, depressed
Moscow during the war. He rode in the embassy to see both the
Danish king and other European monarchs. Our residence
in Malborska knows it for its founder and never dies out
of gratitude. He gave up his mortality in Człuchów
in 1643 in Chełmno on the OO. [S. 273] The
Franciscans are buried where there is his chapel and a banner that
reads: Hic majorum suorum indutus virtutem , civibus Patriae non impar ,
memoriae posthumae praebuit se
non minorem . Hujus merita praeclara in Patriam collata , Regiam habuere remuneration, adeo , ut not
male diceres , fortunam illius meritis fuisse obligatam . Tot
igitur praemiis virtutum illustris , vixit and quem dederat cursum fortuna , peregit , aetatis suae supra sexagesimum nono . Huic maestissimi nepotes debiti amoris in illum hunc indicem esse voluere ipsa perenniorem aeternitate . In
the same chapel of his wife Anna Prynovna in 1635 there
is a tombstone with a coat of arms and three straight nails or
horns. and this one Melchiora four, 1m common
pool; The legs of the second eagle were crossed on the
cross by the Mortęski family . the third
wall with three towers, above the middle an octagonal
star; fourth bridge Dąbrowa. He received that praise in
puck. Assidua armorum tractatione et peritia , domi forisque clarus dolenda familiae suae circle
the excess. He came down
childless. Carolus Dachnowski preaches banners of
immortal glory.



Ludwik, the fifth son of
Ernest, Voivode Chełmno ,
Chamberlain Chełmiński ,
Starost Człuchowski , Bursar Malbork ,
royal colonel, his wife Barbara Potulicka , the widow,
stayed after Jan Rozrażewski , the castellan of Poznan,
but Sterilis . The one in Inflanciech was
a captain with his hussar banner when
sixteen hundred armed Swedes appeared under the white
mother (and the others are useful that they gird themselves with an
iron chain so that the Polish cavalry won't break them so quickly
with three hundred volunteers who with one Broadsword had fallen on
a horse, rounded off their excavations and added the second heart.
He jumped first in front of the volunteers, where he not only broke
more than his number, but also struck him so that he could not
escape leg in 1607 at the Sejm from where he acted as deputy for
the treatment of rebels and their consolation constitution. 866 and
1609 commissioner on the border he of Pomerania.
Constitution. fol . 896. 1612. took the treasure of the
Prussian land, Annuae Societ , from the king in 1617
He is buried in Koźmin . He is a warrior of
great seriousness, and the inscription of him in puck says
Lingua, consilio ,
manu promptus ingenio am ae no, politicis militaribusque laboribus indefessus , immatura morte ereptus ,
S. Tarovol . in monumen . others
delay his death in 1614.



Marcin Władysław , the sixth son of
Ernest, the Voivode Chełmno ,
writes Varsav about
him. in paneg . Stephani: [p. 274]
Martinus
Weiher, qui omnibus fere bellis , quae 40 annis sunt in
Europe gesta , Interfuit et aliquibus praefuit , Caesus in oppugnatione Zawołociae ,
the expedition to Biel. fol . 777th was in 1580.
Like this author, he does not mention it
there. Okolski says the same thing, and you
can testify to Stryjkowski on Card 790. Even
the inscription in the puck says this about him. Martinus
cum teneram aetatem literis Militia
in Gania ,
Germania Belgioque excoluisset , deinde in aula Sigismundi Ill
trajectory, Fortiter Occubuit . Starowol . in monum . but
this inscription does not match, because if he had
died near Zawołocie , he would have been King
Sigismund III. cannot be a courtier. because he was only
elected to the Polish throne in 1588. That death would fall in
1580. Atoli Kobierzycki in his
story fol . On 261.1610 this heroic death of Marcin
was canceled, because after Moscow had moved into the Tsar's
castle Zamieście , which had already given way to the
Polish saber, he was shot with a bullet by the hetman
of Żółkiewski Bei and his brothers shot. He reported to
Jan and Ludwik, who were in camp with the king at the time, about
this sad news. The author clearly adds that he was Eric's
son. The same is confirmed by his second tombstone,
Martinus Sigismundi III, when he speaks of
it. Regis Camerae familiaris, quem secutus in Moschoviam and Carowe Zamieście Moschoviticum propugnaculum occubuit 1610.
June 24th aetat . 24. Unless there was another
Marcin and you know Ernest's nephew, who had already lived well for
his home in Zawołoc , which Daniel seems to
support. Hermannus lib . 2. Oath of St.
Stephen. When Ernest Weiher, then righteous
in Wielkiemiłukami in the camp, who suffered from severe
weakness, said that Moscow had killed his nephew, he said: Non
mortem se dolere ,
sed carom and feliciorem fuisse , si
in acie occubuisset . Today there are also
other ponds or a house and a coat of arms, but at that time these
ponds were counted only by descendants such as Marcin or
Herman, the canon of Wendeński , the pastor and official
of Malborski who founded our residence in Malbork with
Melchior
Pond, Argentus de Reb . Soc . fol . 393.
around 1607. Franciszek, the Starost of Wałecki , spoke
fluent foreign languages ​​and various sciences and achieved
significant sales in
1657. Trebnice . Sermon. The same or a
different
Franciszek, Staroste von Hamersztyński and Białemburski ,
to whom Białemburski gives his
successors Krokowski four life sentences,
[p. 275] Konstytucja 1676. fol . 55.
Compliance with earlier year 1667. Theodore signed the election of
John III. from Pomorskie 1674.
N. Weiherowna issued to a foreigner
named Ashafenberk , who tried at the Sejm of 1666 to
obtain indigenous status in Poland, as from the speech of Fredro,
the castellan of Lwowski
in Zwierzyniec Unicorns fol . 194. One of
them at the imperial court, who was at the imperial court and was
reconciled with the Catholic Church, returned from there to his
house in Brandeburg and was honored with the
lucrative Starosty . he did not deny this protest
that I would prefer the elders than to give up the belief, he gave
up his elders: he sold his goods in these countries and
bought others in Poland. Cecylia Eleonora followed
Jan Ulryk Szaffgocz in 1650 .



Weiher coat of
arms. According to MS, this coat of arms is also
called Skarzyna or Pomerzanin . Konopats . o Famil . Prussian. The
authors do not agree with the description of this coat of
arms, Bielski f. 610. Okol . Vol. 3.
[p. 266] fol . 310. Roses placed on the ground,
hooks on top or not of the same shape, arranged as here. What
MS writes seems
safer. o Famil . Pruskich , Stanisław Trebnic . in
the sermon at the burial of Weiher: that three red roses were to
be stretched next to each other on a white field
over the shield and below them three teeth or hooks were connected
between two white balconies in a blue field. Okolski puts
four logs between three, he puts the hooks in the red field, and
among them there are roses above the fourth ray, the field he
dumped above the first ray and the last under the fourth field says
it will be should be blue. It is on the
helmet. While Bielski places three ostrich feathers,
the other three towers, each one looks like an ostrich
feather. I don't read anywhere from where this coat of arms
was bought, just the MS mentioned above. The story
of Hollenders shows that Teodoric Weiher from
Franconia, a father of a family, a brave man who was
looking for knightly fame, came to Prussia and
Pomerania together with Krzywki during the reign of
Charles the Bald Roman Emperor . Among them was Marcin
Weiher, heir to the property called Leba , Bishop of
Kaminski in Pomerania in 1549 to
verify Micraelius Syntagm . Histor . lib . 3. fol . 542.
He is already infected with a Lutheran sect, but he is already
infected with the story
of Posselii Polon . Pruth . fol . 515,
who died in 1556, tells of him that the last was the Catholic
bishop Kaminski and Mateusz Judycki , including the
gravestones of the Weiher family in Puck, which Marcin wanted to
leave a souvenir for him. He attributed to him in 1655 how
much of the same house and line owed him. Martinus
Weiher ultimus Episcopus Catholicus Caminensis ,
Virgin
in suo munere pastorale pervigil , Sepultus in
sua Cathedrali , was written
by Starowol . in monum .                               



Ernest
Weiher haeres in Leba et Neuhof, Colonel of
King Zygmunt August, Staroste von
Puck, Nowski , Sobowicki , from
[p. 267] Ramlowny was the first to be born in
Pomerania and settled in
Prussia. Piotra Skargi Soc . Jesus was
reconciled with the Catholic Church in 1585 after rejecting the old
Lutheran
sect Histor . Soc . Sachin . P.
5. lib . 5. num. 104. Where he deserves this
praise, Pruthenicae terrae columen and gloria belli ,
as in his knightly works, a warrior remembered for this homeland
when he was sent in 1564 by King Sigismund Augustus, sixteen
hundred foreigners. Cavalry troops in the praesidium to
Livonia, Krzysztof, Duke of Mecklenburg, coadjutor of the
Archdiocese of Riga, who clung to his obligation from Poland to
Erik, the King of Sweden, captured and sent back to the
king: he valiantly defended the province entrusted to him both
against Sweden as well as against Moscow. Bielski f. 610.
During the reign of Stefan Batory the King, a larger
area for heroic affairs was opened to him
near Tczew when the rebel camp of this Lord of Danzig
beat up some people with a shotgun, forced others to flee, and
wounded himself his bravery on this
occasion. White. fol . 739. Before that he took
over a piece from Henryk Kutsbach , the emperor's envoy,
to the same citizens of Danzig, for fear of harmful correspondence
with this monarch. White. fol . 737. Later, in
the battle with the Danzig people, our strength helped us to gain,
and at the lighthouse by the sea he was closely besieged in all the
difficulties of the brave leader and general he met. In the
Moscow campaign, too, Polotsk and Pskov were to do a lot to win his
fearless heart: for he was the master of quick
intelligence, great sense, the ability to use different languages,
in happiness and adventure. Mind it's a
saying. Pugnae certamen , ni certissima adsit victoriae spes , quacunque ratione fieri potest , evitari debet ,
cum nempe profligatus , famam simul amittat , ang facile iterum redintegret vires . Starowol wrote
about
him. in Bellat . Sarm . fol . 205. Stryjkov . fol . 790. Kobierzycki fol . 262.
joined forces for life with Anna Mortęska , Chamberlain
of Malbork , Ludwik Mort Cheski of
Voivode Chełmno , his sister, who gave him five
daughters, Zofia Jan Sapieha ,
Starost Uświacki , Voivode of Kiev, the second voice
for Rucki in Lublin. Second
prince Massalski , allegedly married to the castellan of
Smolensk, the third to Jędrzej Koss, brother of
Abbot Pepliński . The fourth nun
in Strzelno . The fifth girl died; and six
sons: Franciszek, who lived in Cracow at a young age [p. 268]
said goodbye to the world, buried there with
OO. Dominikanów was a courtier of Sigismund
III.                                       



John, the second son of
Ernest, the voivode Chełmiński , the first chamberlain
of Chełmiński 1604, the Castellan of Elbląg 1612, the
voivode of Malbork 1618. Finally, the voivode
of Chełmiński ,
Puck, Sobowidzki , Radzynski , Starosta
and Człuchowski . His fearless bravery, with which
he appeared more than once in various battles, paved the way for
him: his first expedition with Sigismund III. to Sweden, at
that time under command of the infantry, where faithful advice, the
weapon of luck and the dignity of the royal majesty, he opposed the
rebelling Lord Sigismund, his hereditary Swedes, not without an
obvious life in danger, as a bullet wounded at his side and
shoulder, he had barely sealed his favor with this king with his
life. After returning to his homeland, the king sent his army
to Hungary as soon as he recovered. not there with the
imperial queen. Only in Hungary, but also in Wallachia
and Multany , did he fight the enemy with great courage
and glory. Later, near Targowice ,
Bucharest, Białocerkwia , Dziurdów , he always
happily beat Turks and Tatars. In Moscow there was strength in
the eyes of Zygmunt Król, in the eyes of Zygmunt Król, and when
Jakub Potocki broke into the city wall for the first time, on the
one hand, this Jan, walking on foot, opened his way to the walls:
There, In the camp, hooks were still being used in 1609, but the
armor wouldn't let go, for which he thanked God, he also hung up
the armor in
Loreta. In Chocim with Władysław the
prince, he was sent to the Ottoman Turkish tsar. Not only did
he not fear his power, but also took its toll on it many times,
especially when Karakas Basha He unexpectedly fell on his
position, where his courage, which was shown at the time, strangely
enough, from the voivode of Poznan in his dyariusto this
war and Birkowski is praised in his
funeral sermon until the brave man went over to eternal
peace in 1626. He was a senator on the council, tall and
prudent, whom he wished in this homeland that the right army should
always be on standby, and not just laid down, when the enemy
penetrated deep into that homeland; He wished that his own
fleet would even be set up on the Baltic Sea, just as the Swedes
invaded Prussia by
sea. Starowol . in Bellat . Sarmatian . He
says he went to the Danish King and Okolski to
Charles Sudermanja the Prince. Skills tested in
chivalric works from his youth; therefore after the death
of Żółkiewski in 1620 all
could join the Crown Society [p. 269] to
Zygmunt III. they recommended. Humanity, especially
outsiders; Generosity, especially to cunning
soldiers, hence it came from the fact that he supported the
wounded or the enemy or those who were captured, and generously
dressed the dead or slain for funerals, and by his example he
encouraged pious many others to do so Do deeds. He erected a
magnificent and expensive tombstone for his father and brothers in
Puck, where his wife also had a sublime keepsake. It was
Anna Szczawińska , Mirachowska , the elderly
lady, as the grabber in the OO
proves. Dominikanów in Danzig died in front of the great
altar in 1627. There are four coats of arms there, the first is
Dąbrowa, the second is Pomian , the third
is Doliwa , the fourth is Wilczekosy : that is
MS. about Prussian families, but there must be a mistake in
the Dąbrowa coat of arms, because
the Szczawiński family does not seal itself with
Dąbrowa, but with Prawdzic : of whom there were two
daughters, one of whom was
Jan Potulicki de Chodziesz , a chamberlain from
Poznan. was married in Złotów and Potulica , an
heir, with whom she fathered Jan and
Ernest Potulicki succeeded Oleski in Oleśnica on
2 voto . The second nun in
the Chełmno Monastery : four sons, Ernest,
who said goodbye to the world while studying
in Brunzberk .                         



Mikołaj , the second
son of Jan, Voivode of Chełmiński , Voivode
of Malbork in 1643, from whose chairmanship he moved
to Chełmińskie , Radzyński and Kowalewski,
the Staroste , was sent to Parliament in 1631, from where
he became a member of the Finance Court of
Radome. Constit . fol . 10. and when
convened 1632.
Acta interr . Literis , militari laude
et fortitudine liberalize
in egenos vir clarissimus , in
medio cursu ereptus ; Culmaeque sepultus ,
speaks in front of the inscription in Puck that he received
in Starowol . in monum . His
wife Tuczyńska , born from Firlejówna , the
castellan of Wojnicka , born to their daughter
Franciszek Czarnkowski , the castellan of
Poznan.         



Jakub, the third son of
Jan, Voivode Chełmiński , Voivode Malbork ,
Starost
von Człuchowski , Kiszborski and Bytowski ,
was the first in the marriage league with
Countess Szafgoczowna Anna of Emperor
Ferdinand's Fraucimer , with whom he fathered three
daughters and a father , but in his fifth year he disappeared:
after Szafgoczownia was with Joanna, daughter of
Alexander, Prince Radziwiłł , the Grand Marshal of
Lithuania, after Jakub's death he renewed her vows
with Leszczyński , the deputy chancellor of the
crown. Jakub founded his first heroic works in foreign camps,
already in Hollenderskie , already in Spanish, already in
German, near Wallensztein [p. 270] ran the famous
head of the Post, with this pleasure at a young age. the
opinion of the highest generals, of their chivalrous ability, that
they had used it before the council of war, and they relied on his
opinion. After returning to his homeland
with Władysław IV. He set off with his infantry to
Smolensk against Selin and Moscow, where he took
the Prozorovsky fortress, happily wounded by mare and
sparrows after he had already climbed the embankments with
a musket ball in his leg, he was not at all afraid of
this fall. He continued with the people until the trumpet was
reversed, for the honorable man had caused so much with his heart
in the besiegers that, terrified by his perseverance, they left the
fortress after leaving a large portion of their
prey. In Biała , when he fills the fireworks, a
collapse is depressed, barely breathed, pulled out, he had to
endure the rest of his life under constant illnesses with
everything and then he put him in many piles for his homeland: from
Moscow to Russia against the Turks, - and when the pact with
the Porta took place and the Swedish war began, he willingly
went with his regiment to Prussia to defend the ports
of Pucki and Włocławski :
as stated in the constitution of 1638. 3. from where
he was appointed Commissioner for Illustration
of Bytowski and Lemburski
Counties . Constit . fol . 11.
Against the rebelling Cossacks, he sent
Jan Ulryk Szafgocz and his men near him when his
poor health did not allow him to do so. Then the Swedish
admiral Urangelius , who wanted to own the port
of Pucki , attacked with all his might on September 17th
from noon to noon, firing continuously with his cannons and a
smaller rifle, but he did no more damage than the fact that two of
Weiher's men were killed, while the Swedes, on the other hand, lost
a significant amount of money, so much so that they had to return
in shame, and then the admiral attacked the fortress with
various Herhels , but the trips were always lucky, with
such Fear and shame of being driven away. The Swedes fled,
pushing each other into the ship and falling into the sea, while
others jumped out in fear and drowned themselves in the sea, just
as Tulden lib mentioned. 5. fol . 142.
Even Urangelius himself with a cannon
shot. Startled, he had to pull away from Puck. John
Casimir Król, who saw him so favorably, gave him general command of
his army to all who remained in Prussia. Kraft worked to
ensure that the former Swedish potential of the Prussian province
was not possessed. First he raised new banners to defend it at
his own expense and kept it
up. The Człuchowski Castle was fortified by
the Brandenburg Kurfirsz Valley . He persuaded him
to defend neighboring Prussia together with the Polish
army. but some Prussian landowners and Swedes were
[p. 271] they gave him up more easily, and the Duke
of Brandeburg revoked his people Weiher, so that
he had to leave Malbork's castle, deprived of his
strength, but most of all he wanted to keep, to
withdraw. Tulden lib . 6. After collecting a
few hundred cavalrymen, he was muted by ambushes other than the
Swedes. He made his way to the royal camp. Later he
reached Chojnic in 1656 and took possession
of Tuchola , where he, the Prince of Mecklenburg, who
stormed his way, refused in
shame: Tulden lib . 6. And so, until the death
of his life on an incomparable ship, he did not care about the
destruction of his fortune, the hopeful promises, his health torn
by King John Casimir. In 1646 he founded Nowe Miasto
or Weiheropol , Wajerowska wola in
Pomerania, where he built the parish church with a good dowry, the
monastery of the fathers. The reforms under the title
Ś. He founded Anna in 1648 and
founded Calvary alongside at high cost. There he
laid the foundation stone for six people, either because of illness
or years or poverty, who could not eat, and he provided room and
board to serve forever. He built a church
in Człuchów , the Archbishop Łubieński was
ordained of Gniezno
as Damal testified. in Archiep . Gnesn . fol . 41
and his wife Szafgoczowna richly adorned
him. In Kamień , the parish church
was converted into a collegiate
church, Damalew . in dedicat . CV S.
Bogumil. Archiep . With her he made the foundation
stone for a priest so that he could offer his first holy mass every
week for himself and his wife. Trebnic . in the
sermon at his funeral. Whether for years or through the
poverty of those unable to feed, he has provided food and shelter
and serves forever. He built a church in Człuchów ,
the Archbishop Łubieński was ordained of Gniezno
as Damal testified. in Archiep . Gnesn . fol . 41
and his wife Szafgoczowna richly adorned
him . In Kamień , the parish church
was converted into a collegiate
church, Damalew . in dedicat . CV S.
Bogumil. Archiep . With her he made the foundation
stone for a priest so that he could offer his first holy mass every
week for himself and his wife. Trebnic . in the
sermon at his funeral. Whether for years or through the
poverty of those unable to feed, he has provided food and shelter
and serves forever. He built a church in Człuchów ,
the Archbishop Łubieński was ordained of Gniezno
as Damal testified. in Archiep . Gnesn . fol . 41
and his wife Szafgoczowna richly adorned
him. In Kamień , the parish church
was converted into a collegiate
church, Damalew . in dedicat . CV S.
Bogumil. Archiep . With her he made the foundation
stone for a priest so that he could offer his first holy mass every
week for himself and his wife. Trebnic . in the
sermon at his funeral. In Kamień , the parish church
was converted into a collegiate
church, Damalew . in dedicat . CV S.
Bogumil. Archiep . With her he made the foundation
stone for a priest so that he could offer his first holy mass every
week for himself and his wife. Trebnic . in the
sermon at his funeral. In Kamień , the parish church
was converted into a collegiate
church, Damalew . in dedicat . CV S.
Bogumil. Archiep . With her he made the foundation
stone for a priest so that he could offer his first holy mass every
week for himself and his wife. Trebnic . in the
sermon at his
funeral.                                                                                    



Ludwik, the fourth son of
Jan, the voivode Chełmno , the castellan of Elbląg in
1648, then the voivode of Pomerania, the starost
of Skarszewski and Wałecki , in Germany, France
and Spain and then in Poland against Gustaw , the king of
Sweden, Das Regiment was again led by the regiment's Polish
borders. The husband of incomparable
bravery, Zamość of the Cossacks, and their
chief, Chmielnicki , defended the besieged
man. Fortunately, he fought against Tatars and Cossacks
in Zborów and Beresteczek . With his
brother Jakub, the Swedes bravely resisted, and with his own coffin
of combat-able men, who had gathered a few hundred
silent Świecie , Nowe , Tczew and
other places, he armed himself greedily so that they could not fall
into enemy hands. Malbork Castle was long and
valiantly attacked by Swedish persistence and defended with his
brother Jakub, what he and Tulden lib . 6.
admits and in this castle he laid down his life with the work
of war and was glad that he would rather be alive than that the
enemy of the motherland should withdraw from this fortress
there. He signed marriage contracts with
Cecilia Donhoffovna , Gerard [p. 272] of the
Pomeranian Voivodeship, a daughter who after his
death renewed her vows with Breza , the Poznan
Voivodeship. Kurdwan . Kazan.          



Dmitri, the third son of
Ernest, Chełmno voivode , castellan of Danzig,
starost of Kościerzyński , treasurer
of Malbork in 1618. His first wife was
Gertruda Konarska , staroste of Jursborski Krzysztof,
and daughter Katarzyna de Loka , but there were no
descendants with her. The second
Katarzyna Opalińska , a crown cutter whose daughter was
just Anna, was engaged to Jędrzej Grudziński ,
Voivode Rawski , as the banner in Gdansk at the OO
shows. Carmelites, where he rests after his death with this
inscription. Demetrio Weiher
Castellano Gedanensi and Capitaneo Bernensi , Senatori Dignissimo , Qui Spiritum Deo, Elementa Naturae, Famam and
Res Partas Unicae Filiolae Suae Annae Reliquit ,
Catharina
de Bnin Opalińska Conjux Maestissima ,
who hunted Curavit in 1628. Strenuus Meilen and
Senator, not
Minimum inter exteros versatus , magnam nominis famam collegerat, Clarissimis virtutibus togatis bellicisque obiit annos natus fere 50. Starowol . in monum .          



Melchior, the fourth son of
Ernest from the Chełmiński Voivodeship , moved from
the Elbląg Voivodeship to
the Chełmno Voivodeship . He was also the
Starost of Człuchowski ,
Kowalewski, Wałecki and the governor
of Malbork . He was also the Starost
of Kościerzyński. The title was registered in Livonia in
1616 by being sent to the
Sejm. Constit . fol . 5. An envoy from
Sigismund III. For the Saxon prince, whom he had with innate
eloquence and deep reasons, the war against the emperor, with other
related monarchs, he happily spread with the great applause of Rome
and Urban VIII Pope, with the satisfaction of the emperor and
Sigismund III . with no less glory of his name. In 1621,
as part of the general expedition to the Osman Tsar of the Turks
near Khotyn , this Melchior
was instructed by Seym to stay in
the praesidium of Malbork Castle in Const . fol . 11.
What time when the Swedes unexpectedly invaded Prussia with
his army, and the Polish army and the Hetmanas were in the
distance, he raised eight hundred infantry with his coffin with
which he covered this province. The enemy did not encompass
the entire defenseless Weby . With Jan Zawadzki, the
castellan at the time, then voivode of Parnawski , he
took the oath of allegiance of the city of Gdańsk
to Władysław IV. King when this pan, sometimes near
Smolensk, depressed Moscow during the war. He rode in embassy
to both the Danish king and other European monarchs. Our
residence in Malbork knows it for its founder and never
dies with gratitude. He gave up his mortality in Człuchów
in 1643 in Chełmno on the OO. [S. 273] The
Franciscans are buried where there is his chapel and a banner with
the
inscription: Hic majorum suorum indutus virtutem , civibus Patriae non impar ,
memoriae posthumae praebuit se
non minorem . Hujus merita praeclara in Patriam collata , Regiam habuere remuneration, adeo , ut not
male diceres , fortunam illius meritis fuisse obligatam . Tot
igitur praemiis virtutum illustris , vixit and quem dederat cursum fortuna , peregit , aetatis suae supra sexagesimum nono . Huic maestissimi nepotes debiti amoris in illum hunc indicem esse voluere ipsa perenniorem aeternitate . In
the same chapel of his wife Anna Prynovna in 1635 there
is a tombstone with a coat of arms and three straight and round
nails or horns. and this one Melchiora four, 1m
common pond; the legs of the second eagle crossed on the cross
by the Mortęski family ; the third wall with
three towers, above the middle an octagonal star; the fourth
bridge in Dąbrowa. He received that praise in
Puck. Assidua armorum tractatione et peritia , domi forisque clarus dolenda familiae suae circle
the excess. He came down
childless. Carolus Dachnowski preaching banner of
undying
glory.                                  



Ludwik, the fifth son of
Ernest, Voivode Chełmno ,
Chamberlain Chełmiński ,
Starost Człuchowski , Bursar Malbork ,
royal colonel, his wife Barbara Potulicka , the widow,
stayed after Jan Rozrażewski , the castellan of Poznan,
but Sterilis . The one in Inflanciech was
a captain with his hussar banner when
sixteen hundred armed Swedes showed up under the white
mother (and the others are useful that they gird themselves with an
iron chain so that the Polish cavalry could not break them so
quickly. With three hundred volunteers, the Having fallen on a
horse with a broadsword, they rounded up their excavations and
added to the second heart. He jumped first before the volunteers,
where he not only broke more than his number, but also
struck him so that he would not escape a leg sent to the Sejm
in 1607, from where he acted as deputy for the treatment of rebels
and their consolation, Const . 866 and
1609. Commissar on the border from
Pomerania. Constitut . fol . 896. In 1612
he took the treasure of the Prussian
countries Annuae Societ . he was more favorable
for our Order, he heard live on the 1617th he was
in Koźmin buried. A man of war and large
Serious s, and in Puck the inscription reads
Lingua, consilio ,
manu promptus ingenio amaeno , politicis militaribusque laboribus indefessus , immatura morte ereptus , Starowol . in monuments . others
delay his death in
1614.            



Marcin Władysław , the sixth son of
Ernest, the Voivode Chełmno ,
writes Varsav about
him. in paneg . Stephani: [p. 274]
Martinus
Weiher, qui omnibus fere bellis , quae 40 annis sunt in
Europe gesta , Interfuit et aliquibus praefuit , Caesus in oppugnatione Zawołociae ,
which expedition to Biel. fol . 777th was in 1580.
Like this author, he does not mention it
there. Okolski says the same thing, and you
can testify to Stryjkowski on Card 790. Even
the inscription in puck says this about him. Martinus
cum teneram aetatem literis militia
in Gania ,
Germania Belgioque excoluisset , deinde in aula Sigismundi Ill. Regis indolem probasset ,
magna spe
in expeditionem Moschoviticam duxit legionem Germanicam , ubi non doctoris tantum ,
sed militis fortissimi nomen meritus , toties victor , demum ad Zawołociam in velitatione globo plumbeo trajectory , fortiter occubuit . Starowol . in monum . but
this inscription does not match, because if
he died near Zawołocie , he could not have been
a courtier to King Sigismund III. because he was only elected
to the Polish throne in 1588. This death would fall in
1580. Atoli Kobierzycki in his
story, fol . March 261. The year 1610. This
heroic death saves Marcin, because behind Moscow, on the Tsar's
castle called Zamieście , which has already given way to
the Polish saber, he moved on, there he was shot with a bullet,
which the hetman of Żółkiewski shot. and his
brothers Jan and Ludwik in camp at that time with the king, he
reported this sad news, the author clearly adds that he was the son
of Eric; The same is confirmed by his second tombstone,
Martinus Sigismundi III, when he speaks of
it. Regis Camerae familiaris, quem secutus in Moschoviam and Carowe Zamieście Moschoviticum Propugnaculum occubuit 1610.
24. Junii Aetat . 24. Unless there was another
Marcin, and you know Ernest's nephew, who had laid his life well
for his country in Zawołoc , which Daniel seems to
support. Hermannus lib . 2. Oath of St.
Stephen. When the righteous Ernest Weiher
in Wielkiemiłukami in the camp at that time, who was
suffering from severe weakness, told that Moscow had killed his
nephew, he said: Non mortem se dolere ,
sed carom and feliciorem fuisse , si
in acie occubuisset . There are other ponds
today, or a house and a coat of arms, but these ponds were only
counted by descendants at that time, such as Marcin or Herman, the
canon of Wendeński , the pastor and official of
Malborski, who founded our residence in Malbork with
Melchior
Pond, Argentus de Reb . Soc . fol . 393.
around 1607. Franciszek, the Starost of Wałecki , spoke
fluent foreign languages ​​and various sciences and had a
significant turnover of
1657. Trebnice . Sermon. The same or a
different
Franciszek, Staroste von Hamersztyński ,
and Białemburski , on which Białemburski
gives his successors Krokowski four life sentences,
[p. 275] Konstytucja 1676. fol . 55.
Compliance with earlier year 1667. Theodore signed the election of
John III. from Pomorskie 1674.
N. Weiherowna issued to a foreigner
named Ashafenberk who tried at the Sejm of 1666 to obtain
indigenous status in Poland, as can be seen from the speech of
Fredro, the castellan of Lwowski
in Zwierzyniec Unicorns fol . 194. One of
them at the imperial court, who was at the imperial court and
reconciled with the Catholic Church, returned from there to his
house in Brandeburg , honored with the
lucrative Starosty , but when it became known that he was
a Catholic, he did not deny this protest that I would prefer the
eldest than to give up the belief, he gave up his eldest: he sold
his goods in these countries there and bought others in
Poland.                                       



Jarzyna from the coat
of arms of Trzaska or Białain of the provinces
of Rawskie and Krakow. Her previous ancestors
spelled themselves as counts from Biały , then
from Trębaczów and Rudki . The
first Racibor from Panigród ,
from Ziemowit I. Duke of Mazovia , with whom he
kept the seal because he ate Jarzyna rad with
the same name Jarzyna and had a daughter with his
offspring with his first marriage, which he gave
to Brzostowski . In his second marriage
to Ługowska, he fathered four sons. Piotr, Jan,
Wojciech and Jakub. Of these, 1. Piotr had six
daughters with Puczniewska : one went
to Kuciński , the other to Forek , 2do
[p. 450] Voto for Krosnowski . The
third for Piekarski . Fourth
after Krosnowski . Fifth
after Radimski . Sixth
for Burdan . And the four sons John, Peter, Nicholas
and Lenart. Of these 1st Jan Jarzyna Water ,
the Kroncupbearer , for his temperance from which he only
drank water, water that was named on the expedition
to Połock , after Mielecki , who wanted to go
to the attack, persuaded him to his person, including the one
entire army not to be exposed to such a dangerous
sting. White. fol . 764. 1574. Ernest Weiher,
who had captured the Duke of Mecklenburg, Krzysztof, in 1562,
instructed him to hand him over to King Sigismund Augustus, who was
then guarded at Rawski Castle in
Biel. fol . 610.
married Szpotowna Duninowna who gave him two sons,
Piotr and Jan, as many daughters, one of which
with Strzembosz from Damojewice lived 2
with Walewski , the ensign of Sieradzki , the
other with Młodecki . Piotr, the son of
Jan Woda , first Stefan the King, a courtier, then with
Zygmunt III. Captain Chamberlain R [p. 451], the seventh
son of Piotr, chamberlain of Maszkowska ), the daughter
of Pilichowska with Łajszczewska , the
castellan of Sochaczew , and four sons: Mateusz,
Adam,
from Stamirowska which Schwertnikowna of Sochaczewska ,
daughters, Tomasz Zygmunt had the with Wężykowna left
offspring. John, brother of Piotr,
Chamberlain Rawski , heir in Krzykowice , on
many expeditions, but especially
in Multany with Łaski , a captain,
with Kłodnicka he fathered
Aleksander, Stanisław and Samuel. Aleksander
with Ręcalska had three daughters, and a son Jan, who
left Stanisław von Karnicka , he fathered
Marcin with Gocławska , and Szypowska had six
sons, Samuel, who had four sons with Janowska , left two
of them and the others sterile. 2. Piotr, the brother of
Jan Woda , a colonel, spent years in the camp until his
declining age. It was in Sokola when he saw that
Moscow, our infantry, was overdue; he had liked to climb off
his horse and walk to help them that summer; in merit he took
a fief [p. 452] son ​​and two daughters. Rafał , who
with
Brzoska sterilis . Stefan Wojski Rawski ,
who with Bełdowska , left four sons, Marcin, Adam,
Abraham, childless, and Antoni, the one from Reklewska ,
two daughters, Teresa and Beata, and a son, Abraham Józef, in the
clergy. There were four daughters of Stefan,
one Elżbieta , married to Olszewski, the
treasurer Wieluń . Zofia
for Prażmowski , Konstancja for Sławski and
then for Wiśniowski , Marianna
for Grotowski . Viktorin the son Lenard,
died forty years
in sterilizers . Samuel, Wiktoryna's brother ,
had a daughter, Łącka , and two sons, Piotr
and Paweł , in Starzyńska . Piotr
1mo voto with Krzęciewska fathered two sons,
Samuel the Knight of Malta, the second Sterilis died and
three daughters, one Krzyjewska , a
second Łożkowska , a third Rożnów and
then Sielska . 2 to voto Piotr
left four sons with Markowska , Jakub, whose
first wife was Sadkowska , son Michał ,
second Żardecka ,
son Konstantyn . Wojciech and
Jan sterilis : Aleksan [p. 453] attributes
three daughters to
him, Ołtarzewska , Wędrogoska and Krosnowska ,
and the son of one of the judges Maksymilian Krakowski,
whose two daughters remained, one of
whom lived with Giebułtowski sterilis ,
the other with Abraham Jarzyna ,
Chamberlain Rawski . N. Jarzyna had
Anna Petrykowska behind her with his sons Adam, Jan
and Michał . Geneal . Olesnic . N. Jarzynianka stood
behind Wojciech Mączyński , the
hunter Sieradzki . I would like to add
that fourteen Jarzyńów fought valiantly against the
Turks on Chocimska Street . 453] attributes
three daughters to
him, Ołtarzewska , Wędrogoska and Krosnowska ,
and the son of one of the judges Maksymilian Krakowski,
whose two daughters remained, one of
whom lived with Giebułtowski sterilis ,
the other with Abraham Jarzyna ,
Chamberlain Rawski . N. Jarzyna had
Anna Petrykowska behind her with his sons Adam, Jan
and Michał . Geneal . Olesnic . N. Jarzynianka stood
behind Wojciech Mączyński , the
hunter Sieradzki . I would like to add
that fourteen Jarzyńów fought valiantly against the
Turks on Chocimska Street . 453] attributes
three daughters to
him, Ołtarzewska , Wędrogoska and Krosnowska ,
and the son of one of the judges Maksymilian Krakowski,
whose two daughters remained, one of
whom lived with Giebułtowski sterilis ,
the other with Abraham Jarzyna ,
Chamberlain Rawski . N. Jarzyna had
Anna Petrykowska behind her with his sons Adam, Jan
and Michał . Geneal . Olesnic . N. Jarzynianka stood
behind Wojciech Mączyński , the
hunter Sieradzki . I would like to add
that fourteen Jarzyńów fought valiantly against the
Turks
on Chocimska Street . Jarzynianka stood
behind Wojciech Mączyński , the
hunter Sieradzki . I would like to add
that fourteen Jarzyńów fought valiantly against the
Turks
on Chocimska Street . Jarzynianka stood
behind Wojciech Mączyński , the
hunter Sieradzki . I would like to add
that fourteen Jarzyńów fought valiantly against the
Turks
on Chocimska Street .                                                                    



Chessboards (Volume 8, p.
592)



In these coats of arms you
can
find chess boards : Karęga , Kizinek , Twardost , Wczele ,
Weiher, Wieruszowa , Wyszogota and Zabawa .  



Donhoff coat of
arms. The head is said to be a wild boar, its bristles are
huge, its mouth is turned to the right, from which two tusks and
both ears have grown out in a white field, that is, as others wish,
gold on a helmet over the crown, half a half Boar, with the head
and paws of the raised one facing up, and with two spears pierced
on either side from the bottom to the
head. OK. Volume. 1st post fol . 170.
The beginning of the coat of arms of this and the house is drawn by
some from Spain, [p. 375]
as suggested by Nolimberga in Symbolis Portugalliae et Arragoniae Regum. Because
when Anferhorbs or Asverhorbs , the King of
Spain, declared war on the Arragonians , the
then King of Arragon ended this life of
death. Verona remained his wife, the fight with the
Spaniards was waged, which she failed, she was hit on the head and
captured and then tied to the trunk in a dense forest, tusks of
wild and poisonous beasts. The fortune so mourned the queen
had to be hunted and hunted, and it was just waiting for it, and
she would quickly get it in her wild
teeth. But Donhoff , a brave knight, out of love for
his homeland, broke into the overgrown forest, there to a boar, to
the destruction of the attacking queen, he cuts off his head, he
frees Verona and takes for his wife: he throws the war
against Ansferborchius , the tyrant from the throne, and
lifts it from life, as everyone has announced. Almost
all panegyrists of this
century write that. It is true that Nolimberg
is nowhere to be seen, but it is certain that none of the
Spanish historians; he mentions neither the name of Verona
nor Answerhorbius , because such a story and its
revolution would always be worth remembering and therefore very
suspect even in more conscious stories. I am the antiquity of
this house, I will put the documents here more safely. 4
forward Petra Sancta
cap. 3.                  



Fern. in the garden
of fol . 179. Says that the step-king of Bohemia did
not leave a male heir, but only three daughters, namely
Kassa, Tetka and Libussa, of these Kassa,
as Balbin testifies. and Bielski in the
Chronicle of Bohemia published in 1563. She married
Count Biwogowi , coat of arms pig's head; On this
occasion this coat of arms
was bought by Biwog . On the hunt
[p. 376] As a wild pig he cut off his head with his own hand,
which, when he brought it to the princess with the same head in the
coat of arms, was regaled by them ; more Kassa
testified to him than she chose him than her husband: around
722; the descendants of Kassy , divided into three
large families, according to Paprocki , that
is, the lord of Szelnberk , the lord
of Hazenburk , the lord of Lemberg
from Rozmital , all or some of them in the coat of arms
of the pig's head, added Lev, and for this they were called
lions; Of these, Joanna Lwowna from Rozmital
was the wife of Jerzy Podiebradiusz , the Czech
king Paprocki Ogrod . fol . 195. The
second hare, from which Jan Zaic of Hazenburk ,
the highest hereditary Trukshaw of the Czech Kingdom,
born of Duchess Katarzyna Opawska , the Marka ,
Duchess Mustenberg , Countess Oleśnicka , of
whom there were four sons
left, Wacław , Mikołaj , took Jerzy and
Krzysztof, all of them died childless, only Mikołaj , née
Anna Lobkowiczowny , fathered a son,
Jan Zbinek von Hazenburk in Budynia ,
hereditary Trukczasza of the Czech Kingdom, advisor to
Emperor Rudolf and the Hetman of Silesia. The atoll and other
nearby provinces, as well as apparently the descendants
of Biwog and Kassa, have dispersed: hence
the Gradocene and Trewarten families in
England, the Grezings on mission, according to
some, seal themselves with their heads. With the
same coat of arms of Alexander II Pope on the map where other
Roman bishops and jewels and describe years I saw; Petra
sancta proves the same. This Pope was a family from Franconia
when Okolski says that in his time there were still
traces of the Donhoff Palace on the Moss,
the Donhoffs moved from here to Livonia and from
there to the Crown: others, however, want that from Mission, others
from Westphalia the Donhoffs entered
Livonia .                 



Our panegyrists spread with their
writings that Meinhard, the first apostle and bishop of Livonia,
was born Donhoff ; but none of the historians wrote
about it; To increase security, I'll briefly describe what the
authors have printed about him. The Order
of Preachers appropriates this Mein Harda :
Yes, Bzow . Annal . Eccles. 1233.
num. 3. Says that Ś. Jacek translated the three Dominican
prelates into different nations, namely B. Gerard, the first bishop
in Ruthenia, B. Vitus, the first in Lithuania, B. Meinhard, the
first
in Inflanta . 13. editio . Colonies . 1616.
under 1205. num. 17. says
clearly. Apud Liwones with Meinardus Episcopus
and Albertus Christianam Religionem Paulo
Ante Propagare Caepissent ,
Albertus Ordinem Miliz Christi Instituit 1205.
[p. 377] Bzovius himself admits that Meinhard
lived and worked near Livonia as long as that year. Meinhard
is attracted to this
profession, Ruszel in Triumf : fol . 18.
and Pruszcz attests
in Forteca fol . 37. but it cannot be
sustained, as it is certain that already in 1199. Livonia was
received from Meinhard, and the document is the letter of Pope
Innocent
III. at Raynal . Volume. 13th Annal . Preacher. Given
in 1199, in which this holy father of the Saxon princes
encourages the Livonian Catholics from the
converted Meinard to defend them. S, while Dominik
was only a canon of Oxonienski this year , and in
1204, as Bzov writes there, and only in 1215 did he ask
Pope Innocent to confirm his order: Jacek could neither name
Meinhard for the Livonian bishopric nor make him: because he was
himself not until 1219 on the orders of St. Dominic was
admitted when Meinhardus
was dead, as and Bzovius admits the
above. The Cistercian order and this insist that Meinhard
follow the rules on which his menologium is based when
they write this. In Livonia
Sanctus Maynardus Episcopus Monachus Cisterciensis , vir multae religionis,
a quibusdam mercatoribus in Livoniam invectus , ut populis illis but
the
same Henriquez in fasciculo SS. Ordin . Cisterc . Lib . 2nd
chap. 10.
As recalled by Hieronymi Romanam Rempublicam ,
says that this Meinhard was only a priest in Lübeck, and he is
silent about his profession. He wants to be a Benedictine, but
he doesn't write which
rule. Christoph. Iewoniewski and M. Baron make it a
regular canon of
St. Augustine. Hartbone in Chronico Ordinis Teutonici in Animadvers . ad Dusbruch . P.
3. Cap. 28. He calls it a canon by Sigeberski ,
which was consecrated to the diocese in 1170 by the
Archbishop of Brzemno . When he came to Livonia with
only one servant, rented a house there and learned the language of
this country with great difficulty, then with gentle ways of
reconciling the pagans, these are diseases. He healed
different things with the same holy cross, so much so in
this fat nation that he made them hurry to the Christian
faith. And since neighboring Lithuania was often occupied by
Livonia at that time, Meinhard built a fortress on
the Daugava River on the spot
where Kircholm stands today and built it with
soldiers. He led the Church there: in these apostolic works he
was found by death in 1193. In his other year they wrote
down. Henriquez loc . cit . [S. 378] Szcygiel Aquila Polono Benedict. Mart. Baronius :
buried in Riga Meinard , where God glorified him with
great miracles. The aforementioned Hartknoch von
Henneberger tells Meinhard that his mother, his Jutta,
gave birth to a total of nine sons, only one of whom
Meinhard, i.e. Menekon de Querfurt, the master of
the German knights, had left eight more to drown, and you Man came
to him. When he found out what had happened, he saved the
children from ruin, and Jutta pardoned her husband and went to the
monastery to atone for their
sin.                                             



This family flourished long
and beautifully
in Inflancie ( Praetor OG lib . 2.
Chapter 2. says that Śwekczten , a town
in Żmudź , the capital, were the counts of
the Donhoffs ) because Otto, the voivode,
was Derpski : his brother Teodor was the voivode
of Inflanco , both well deserved in this country as they
worked hard for the unification of Livonia with the Polish
crown, as well as for maintaining Livonia with its once sworn
allegiance to the Polish kings. Theodore left five sons,
Kasper, Ernest, Herman, Gerard and Henry. Of those Herman
valiantly campaigned for his homeland, he died
in Cecora in just eighteen
years .  



Kasper, the voivode
of Sieradz , the first son of Teodor, the voivode
of Inflanckic . Konstvtucja 1616. fol . 5.
praises him, then the stars
of Laiski and Bolesławski and his brothers, who
love this homeland and are loyal to it, for leaving his inheritance
in this province in his hands when Charles the King of Sweden ruled
Estonia: for them later gave him for merits: Wop
Voivodeship, Wieluń and
Radom Starosties : Constit . 1631. fol . 26.
He showed even greater favor with God when he abandoned his
heretical flaws with his entire household that he had
reconciled with
the Hacki Scrutinium Veritat Catholic
Church . - Aleksandra Koniecpolska , the sister
of Stanisław , the castellan of Kraków and the Grand
Hetman of the Crown, had a daughter, Anna, who, according
to Bogusław Leszczyński from
the Wieniawa coat of arms, was the Deputy Crown
Chancellor and General von Wielkopolska , and also
three sons; Alexander, Stanisław and
Zygmunt. There was this puppy who was very clever, which he
showed in the army under Sigismund III. King, as in the
Senate, Władysław IV. He held him in high esteem,
therefore his wife was Austrian for Cecilia Renata, he sent him to
an embassy to Vienna; there he fell to Ferdinand
III. into the heart. To the emperor that he and his
successors were willingly offered the title of
S. Romam Imperii Principis : Marshal of the
entire court of Cecylia Renata, charitable at all, harmless to
anyone. He treated Rzeczpospolita in a way that he liked all
more violent people [p. 379] of their interests he was either
the author or most of what he enjoyed doing, eventually escaping
the general misfortune of such an envious mouth without attributing
anything to himself. He knew how to find friends for himself,
he sought refuge so as not to offend anyone, for this he was very
much respected by everyone. He was already appointed as the
great envoy for the reconciliation of the European provinces, but
when this agreement did not come about, Prussia was freed from
civil war on his advice. He built two palaces
in Kruszyn and Ujazdów , and many others were
built in different
places. You Ikow . in dedicat . Arithm . Curiosae :
He stopped living in the world of his 57th century in
1645. His tombstone in
Częstochowa: Stawicki Paulita .                      



Aleksander,
Abbot Jędrzejowski , the first son of Kasper, the voivode
of Sieradz : After visiting other people's countries and
Rome, Innocent asked the Pope, gave S. Honorat and
Ś. Candidates that he then marked with his last will for the
Częstochowa Church: he erected a magnificent tomb in this church
with an eternal foundation, so that three masses were to be
celebrated each week, one of which was to be sung. There was
this Alexander of the great subjugations because
the Clericatum Camerae in Rome and in Poland the
bishopric of Kamieniec and indeed Łuckie
were offered, he did not want to accept them with humility,
content with monastery bread , which he used to say
about, 1, go Pana pauperum victito . From
Jad Kazimierz Król he drove the vi, embassy to Vienna, to Ferdinand
III. Kaiser, with condolences on the death of Ferdinand
IV. King of Hungary. The Soborzycki
Hospital built and founded for the poor and the
generous : On charitable monasteries, especially
fraternity. Dominicans Gidelskich and
fathers. Bernardynów Przyrowskich near Ś. He
provided Anna with his alms. He charged
the Krusiński Church one thousand two hundred zlotys for
the foundation. A piece of priestly prayer , a
daily rosary to the saint. Mothers used to say. In
his Czeladź , he warned that not only should there be no
scandal, but that the service in them should increase. In
these virtues he left the world with which he was long
disgusted. Chekhov. Half of the sermon. but that the
service should multiply in them too. In these virtues he left
the world with which he was long disgusted. Chekhov. Half
of the sermon. but that the service should multiply in them
too. In these virtues he left the world with which he was long
disgusted. Chekhov. Sermon
the                           



Stanisław Wieluński and Radomski ,
the staroste , the second son of Kasper, the voivode
of Sieradz , accepted Anna
Duchess Radziwiłłowna , the marshal of Lithuania, into
the marriage league, whose deceased three other
sons, Stanisław , Zygmunt and Aleksander: the chapel in
Częstochowa almost royal marble, completely trimmed, they decorated
this wonderful mountain with a rich apparatus, they armed it with
cannons and other ammunition. From
these, Stanisław quickly left all his hopes for himself
with the death of his mother; with Alexander [p. 380] I
don't know what happened. The father of their merits is
remembered by the constitution of 1661. Fol . 12.
When he hoisted a banner in defense of this homeland and provided
it with his own coffin, the Sokolskie estate in
the Wieluń region lay after his mother's forty
years after his descent to the descendants of the
deceased. The Commonwealth let go: How it was
that Stanisław stood with a heroic heart both
in Beresteczko and against the Cossacks. He judged
from king to emperor for the funeral in
1648.        



Zygmunt Wiktor, treasurer
of the Lithuanian court, chamberlain Wieluń , heir
in Kruszyn , son of Stanisław , the starost
of Wieluński , the third, adorned with political and
Christian virtues, kind to kings and everyone: he sent in 1683 to
various parliaments from where he came from Commissioner was up to
the borders of Silesia and 168th up to the revision of
the Crown
Treasury . Constit . fol . 8th
and 1690th by Joanna Teresa Brzostowska ,
voivode of Trocka , Strzemię coat of arms, the
remaining widow of Radziejowski , his daughter
Anna Daniłowiczowa , head of Parczewska : died
1694. Załus . Volume. 1. fol . 1380.      



Zygmunt Bydgoski and Sokalski Starost,
third son of Kasper, the voivode
of Sieradz . Near Zborów , when a regiment
of Polish knights pledged their homeland after it covered the field
with corpses, he was enslaved by the Tatars, that is, he offered
himself as a pledge and
said: Habetis Volunteerarium pro libertate Polona captivum . He
had a lifelong friendship, Teresa, the daughter of
Jerzy Ossoliński , the Crown Chancellor , who
gave birth to four sons: Jerzy Albrycht , Karol
Kasper, Stanisław Kazimierz and
Franciszek Bogusław .   



Jerzy Albrycht Donhoff , Bishop
of Krakow, first son of Zygmunt, the Starost of Bydgoszcz, in Rome,
with a great joke about his recommendation in our college under
Father Martinez after he finished his theology when he returned to
his homeland, took he first of Chelmno -Kanon, then the
Poznan custody, administrator of Witowski -Abtei, deputy
canonist of Witowski , several times a Crown
Tribunal , as a speaker at Olszowski , Archbishop of
Gniezno, from there he went to Kamieniec -Bistum, from
there to Przemyskie which he kept with the seal of
the Great Crown; this century for the innate, wonderful
pronunciation of Chrysostom of
Poland; Jakub Cantelmi , Archbishop
of Caesaria , Innocent XI. until Jan III. The
nuncio, when he was celebrating his embassy on the throne and
suddenly called Chancellor Donhoff from the king in such
a clever and beautiful style, answered him ex tempore as if with
long time and work. his speech was limited. [S. 381]
Against Łyszczyński's Ateusz im Seym , he
spoke to this fakundia , Orthodox zealous temperance, and
then forced him to renounce his mistakes. He could be heard in
the sermon pulpits, to which he and the highest public functions
were no obstacle; He urged all hearts to God and to virtues:
his sermon in fol is printed. which he had at the
funeral of Marianna Jabłonowska , the Ruthenian and
Hetman, and the second he had at the introduction of the relics of
St. Felicyssymy during the election in
4to. According to him, Innocent Winnicki , the ruler
of Przemyśl , united with the Roman Church and
attracted his own people. Then he entered the diocese of
Krakow on October 9, 1701. While presiding for a very short
time without returning the Seym Seal, he
switched to a better life on the 17th quarter. Our order was
particularly kind to the assessment, which was what he thought of
the Piotrków rectory . He introduced the
first rias to Piotrków and gave us the pulpit in his
church.                  



Karol Kasper, the castellan
of Konarski , the second son of Zygmunt, the starost of
Bydgoszcz. Celejowicz fastigium founded by the
famous hetman Zusa and Montecucull first knight
works in other camps, then in his home near Chocim ,
Katusha, Żórawno victorious and Vienna behind
Katarzyna Brzozowska . Stanisław Kazimierz,
Zygmunt's third
son. Cielejov .    



1720. Varsav . The
second Stanisław , who despised the world and had great
hopes for him, entered our order; where he acted so quickly
that God called him in 1714 to pay for his virtues, while he was
still listening to philosophy in Lublin, he died holy. The
third took Karski's daughter , the city
judge Rawski . Szczaniecki [p. 382] Troj capitolium Kazanie says
that Donhoff , the swordfish Łęczycki , had
the Lubień Castellan of Sieradz behind
him. Donhoff , Chamberlain Wieluński , had
Helena Działyńska , the Kaliska voivode ,
behind her. The third took Karski's daughter ,
the city
judge Rawski . Szczaniecki [p. 382] Troj capitolium Kazanie says
that Donhoff , the swordfish Łęczycki , had
the Lubień Castellan of Sieradz behind
him. Donhoff , Chamberlain Wieluński , had
Helena Działyńska , the Kaliska voivode ,
behind her. The third took Karski's daughter ,
the city
judge Rawski . Szczaniecki [p. 382] Troj capitolium Kazanie says
that Donhoff , the swordfish Łęczycki , had
the Lubień Castellan of Sieradz behind
him. Donhoff , Chamberlain Wieluński , had
Helena Działyńska , the Kaliska voivode ,
behind
her.                 



Ernest, the voivode
of Pärnu , the starost of Derpski , the second
son of Teodor, the voivode of Inflancki , had wisdom and
bravery in him and demonstrated the primacy. For many foreign
monarchs who were able to honor our kings as well as homeland and
homeland, he held a beautiful colonel in Chocim under
Sigismund III with admiration for foreign
nations . In our foreign army he became heroically
Swedish armed forces on several occasions. Well, more than once,
one more weapon weakened, then the Commonwealth Commissioner was
blown up and happily made an alliance with them. At that time
he was the castellan of Derpski in 1635. By marrying the
dukes of Courland and the counts of Danube, after having
established an affinity, he fathered five sons Ernest, Henryk,
Krzysztof, Jan and Frederick. 



Ernest Voivode
von Malbork , General of the Artillery, first son of
Ernest Voivode von Parnawski ,
joined Zofianna Oleśnicka
of the Dębno coat of arms for life , the
Starosta von Radziejowska , of which only one daughter
remained, Joanna Stanisław Donhoff , Voivode
von Połock and Er became the postman of the Lithuanian
Voivode of the Slavic Witepska , the remaining widow
of Władysław Donhoff , of the Pomeranian
Voivodeship, but Sterilis lived with her. This is
mentioned by Ernest in the Crown Constitutions of
1690. Fol . 17. Commissioner to calm the claims of
the Republic of Poland on the Brandenburg elector with
the title of governor
of Malbork . Vespork . In Sacra ,
however, he writes that Donhoff Ernest, who
had Oleśnicka behind him, was the castellan of Vilnius
and in Historia Colle . Cracov . I
read this through
Father. Młodzianowski SJ Donhoff , the
castellan of Vilnius, swore heresy in
1683. Cielejow confirms the same. and
other. After all, Załuski ,
vol. 1: fol . 1333. that Ernest died in 1693 as
Governor of Malbork , Marshal of the Queen of
Poland. Ernest the hunter of Lithuania in the constitutions
makes 1678 commissioner for royal
goods. Constit . fol . 39. From his youth
he was trained in knighthood, from which he
later grew into a great warrior against the Turks and
Tatars
in Kalusha , Chocim , Żórawno ,
Vienna
and Strygoń .                  



Henryk, Voivode
von Parnawski , Ernest's second son, Voivode
von Parnawski , traveled
to Brandeburg , Tylkow , in a very difficult
embassy . dedicat . the last one sat on this
chair: because this part of Livonia was protected by the pact under
Jan Kazimierz [p. 383] King, the Swedes
resigned. Krzysztof, the third son of Ernest, the voivode
of Pärnu , the castellan of Vitebsk, showed his bravery
when he fought the Swedes at sea. Jan Jäger Lithuanian
Starosta Starogard fourth
son; von Elżbieta Sobieska lived his
daughter Konstancja in the first relationship with
Jan Wielhorski , Chamberlain von Wołyński , the
second with Stefan Potocki, the then crown member of the
Crown, the hunter of the
Lithuanian Staroste von Starogard , who
entertained at the royal court, he became secretary of the
Crown seal. Man was full of friendly and fraternal emotions,
which made him MPs even in parliamentary functions, already in
hoods; The marshal mask in Grodno turned after the death of
Jan III. To him. where everything gave thanks to him that
he had no partisanship. At the tribunals, not with his own
interests or the collection, but with God and the holy justice that
he loved, he died childless in 1696
in Tajenek . He had Ludwika Dąbska ,
the castellan of Biecka , behind him. John the
Castellan of Smolensk is mentioned in the constitutions of
1670. Fol . 10. I would understand that his father,
John the Hunter, was put on this
chair. Dunin Kazan. Funeral. fol . 366.
Friedrich, the fifth son of Ernest, Lithuanian sub-captain, general
of the Brandeburg Army: his two
sons. Bogusław Ernest, today's Lithuanian chamberlain,
lieutenant general in the foot regiment, lord of the knightly
heart and other qualities of nature, his wife
Marianna Bielińska , the marshal of the crown, but this
marriage collapsed. His brother
Fryderyk podkoniuszy Lithuanian royal
colonel.                      



Gerard, the voivode of
Pomerania, Feliński , Kościerzyna , the
Starost, the third son of Teodor, the voivode
of Inflancki , was a member of the Sejm in
1638. Constit . fol . He was a
third Oberver when the Swedish
captain Frangel came unexpectedly with the army
in Görzna in 1626 and defeated our people, he
turned to Toruń at the Chełmno gate to escape
the city. This Gerard, who stood boldly and gave his heart to
the enemy overseas with the willing bravery of his citizens, a
considerable resistance, was the cause. As someone urged him
to be in a hostile camp for prey, he said:
Malo unum militem strenuum ,
ex hostium manibus eripere ,
quam universis hostiom fortunas Vindicare . By Władysław IV. He
was sent to France as a great envoy, he
brought Ludwika to him, and Gonzaga the queen as his wife
in 1645. Brachel lib . 6. which he later put on
trial. He was also a Prussian
treasurer, and Malbork's economy . He was
tied up [p. 384] was first with
Katarzyna Opalińska , the remaining widow of Dmitri
Weiher, Castellan von Danzig, and then with
Sibylle. Piastowska , that is, from the line
of Piast , the house that ruled our Poland for more than
four hundred years: she was the daughter of Jerzy,
Prince Brygeński , granddaughter of Joachim, the Elector
of Brandenburg: the descendants of his three
daughter, Konstancja Bąkowska ,
Voivode Malbork , the
elder Brodnicki from Opalińska , born, merciful
to the poor and religious houses, died 1685. in Toruń, buried with
S. Jan with a marble tombstone. Cecylia Brezina, voivode of
Poznan. Weiher's Pomeranian voivode, Ludwik Weiher's
spouse. MRS. Konopats . Two
sons, Władysław and N., the Chamberlain, the greatest of
the Brandeburgers , with whose name the Bavarian Duchess
was invited to Berlin, and the Princess of
Poland.                    



Władysław Voivode Pomorskie , son
of Gerard, Voivode Pomorskie , treasurer of the Prussian
countries Skarszewski and Kościerzyński starosta ,
was the first Pomeranian chamberlain, with whom he was honorary
ambassador in
1674. Constit . fol . Already on the 15th
and 1683 he was voivode, appointed commissioner to
insure the city of Elbl Elg and the claims of
the
Brandenburg elector . Constit . fol . 11.
During various expeditions against Sweden, Moscow, Hungary and the
Tatars, he testified of a brave heart and stood heroically in
Vienna at the end of Strygon , girded by the Turks, when
he stumbled with the enemy to the last strength. He died in
1683 with a Turkish saber. His head was sent back to
Constantinople and received with great
triumphs. Konstancja Słuszczanka , Voivode
of Witebska , gave him a daughter,
Teresa,        



Krasicki in the
footnotes marks the voivode of Władysław as his
wife Kazanowska and writes that Zaluski
mentions this remaining widow in the
funeral sermon of Jabłonowska Hetman
vom Cor . - to know that after the descent of the
first he took the wife of the second Kazan. -
-  



Stanisław , the
voivode of Połock , hetman of the Lithuanian field,
Starost
von Kałuski , Kościerzyński , Nowomiejski , Latowicki ,
son of the voivode of Władysław Pomorskie , the
first hunter was a Lithuanian, from the parliament of 1703.
Commissioner to calm the differences between the duchy
of Zator and
Silesia. Constitut . fol . 21. Then the
swordfish, Marshal of the General Confederation
of Sandomierz : Honor of August 2nd. King of Poland,
during the heavy Swedish revolution and with advice and saber,
health and wealth, he held so much that he was not tense
[p. 385] retained the throne. During this function in the
Chamber of Deputies he held the baton twice, 171 times (Ł. In
Warsaw, the second time in 1712, everywhere with incomparable
submission, refined intelligence, he drew all hearts to himself,
the Commissioner General with others to Courland, from the
Commonwealth to to none, nor fearless threats, nor unshakable
respect, he took this principality into the crown into the crown,
in Polish fashion, after having formed a government in it. He
left this world in Danzig in 1728, with regrets to all of his Love
home. He had his first wedding behind him,
Joanna Donhoff , the voivode of Malbork ,
Ernest, of whom he was a son, but he died young, his daughter was
only married to Prince Sanguszkowa . At the second
wedding of Zofia Sieniawska , the castellan of
Cracow, I was the Grand Hetman of the Crown, but he lived
childless with her. The daughter was only married to
Prince Sanguszkowa . At Zofia's second
wedding Sieniawska , the castellan of Cracow, I
was the Grand Hetman of the Crown, but with her he lived
childless. The daughter was only married to
Prince Sanguszkowa . At the second wedding of
Zofia Sieniawska , the castellan of Cracow, I
was the Grand Hetman of the Crown, but he lived with her
without
children.               



Heinrich der Starost
von Dyneburski , the fourth son of Teodor, the voivode
von Inflancki , was a deputy of the Sejm from 1623. From
there, commissioner for the peace treaties with the
Swedes Constit was appointed. fol . 3.
All panegyrists wrote about him that, to the relief of
his men, he fell on Grunwald Castle, which was besieged by the
Swedes, there during the battles of the enemy he had defeated, and
that he himself died, he had left his sons, Otto,
Abbot Pepliński . Henry General in the
Polish-Foreign Army, he is reminded by the
Pastor. History. lib . 1. that
from Korsuniu in 1618 he stood bravely at the head of our
camp against the Cossacks, had command of the cannons there and did
not even attack our Tatars with cannons, but was captured at the
same defeat near Korsun:
Pastor. Kochov . Tulden . lib . 5th
story. he says of him that he
was left behind in
the praesidium in Dynaburgo in
1655 . He defeated a thousand Moscow cavalrymen, some
made him run away. The same author says that he
was captured by them during the Swedes
on Dunajec that same year. He lived unmarried and
was reconciled with the Catholic Church before his death, having
devoted his whole life to serving his motherland in the
camp.              



Teśor
of the Crown Chamberlain , Wiślicki Urzędowski Seresowski the
Starost, third son of Henryk Dyneburski Starost, about
him is the constitution of 1667. The 31st was the Countess
von Bessen , at whose house Jan de Bessen
of the imperial court was marshal. Joachim
de Bessen , imperial place, Silesian governor. Adam
de Bessen of great dignity at the imperial
court; Two daughters
remained, Elżbietaz with Stanisław Lubomirski ,
the lifelong Grand Marshal of the Crown, Urszula and Marcin
[p. 386] Kazimierz Kątski , the castellan
of Lwów and then of Cracow, and three sons. Henryk,
the star of Urzędowski , founded the elements of knightly
works near Vienna and Strygoń . Franciszek Teodor,
the star of Wiślicki , that of Potocka , the
pilawa coat of arms of the Krakow castellan, had two
sons, Jędrzej and Teodor. One of them
took Drohojewska with him, without
children:          



Cardinal Jan Kazimierz,
Tituli S. Joannis ante portam Latinam ,
Bishop Cesenacki , third son of Theodore of
the Crown
Chamberlain in Reszel , Pułtusk in Warsaw,
polished his younger years in the doctrines of theology and
Jus Canonicum in Paris, he heard and heard when he
publicly was defended, he returned to his homeland and took
the Mogilskie Abbey, which he not only restored in a
special way, but also the Vistula with great effort so that the
monastery grounds would not tear, overturn and slow down. As
dean of Płock and canon of Warsaw, he visited the Archdiakonie of
Warsaw, for example. Then he was sent to Rome after the famous
victory of the Turks near Vienna: Innocent XI. The Pope, the
banner of the rich and most respected Muhammad himself, who was
received in the Turkish camp, he gave the royal name, which
was to be hung there in the Vatican to commemorate
such a victory: it was strange that Innocent with this gift was
satisfied. For this Jan Kazimierz Donhoff he counted
the Commenda des Archihospitalis S. Spiritus
de Saxia among the Roman cardinals and announced the
protector of this order. He was gracious to the
poor; Therefore, while on the air in Warsaw, he treated lean
people with food. Sr.
Franciszek Salesjusz Triam perfectionis ,
translated from French into Polish: He wrote a piece of
this Tubum Evangelicam , but I don't know if it was
published. Jan Kazimierz, the King of Poland, had him
baptized, from which he took both names on himself. he
translated from French into Polish: He wrote a piece of
this Tubum Evangelicam , but I don't know if it was
published. Jan Kazimierz, the King of Poland, had him
baptized, from which he took both names on himself. he
translated from French into Polish: He wrote a piece of
this Tubum Evangelicam , but I don't know if it was
published. Jan Kazimierz, the King of Poland, had him
baptized, from which he took both names on
himself.                



These harvests flourished
from this house, Otto Adzielski , Staroste ,
courtier of the kings of Zygmunt
III. and Władysław IV. During the Prussian War
in Mem, he was the first to die on this occasion in the 1632nd
century, the 25th. This is shown by the tombstone that
Jerzy Ossoliński , the then Crown Court
Treasurer , erected for
him in Kruszyn . had written it
from Starowol . In monum . N. Donhoff ,
a Lithuanian Cupbearer , died recently , his
wife, the first Duchess Radziwiłłowna , widow of
the Golub Starost in Grudziński , the
second Kossakowski sister of the Castellan
of Podlasie . [S. 387]     



Gryf coat of arms
(vol. 4 pp. 303-314)



Griffin coat of
arms . The coat of arms is described as such,
Biel. fol . 103. Paprocki w Gnieździe , fol . 62.
For the coat of arms. fol . 62
vol. 1. fol . 236. Jewels Potocki. It was
reassuring. On the red field represents a white griffin, the
front half of which is from the head, an eagle with a curved nose,
with an outstretched tongue and two raised claws, also with two
raised wings, the other half of a lion with two legs on which it
stands, with a tail. It shows itself turned upwards under its paws:
its legs are in front and its nose is yellow, its face points
towards the left shield. Above the crown there is also an
eagle with a trunk, but without a
claw.            



Whether there are Griffins
in rerum natura is an interesting question among the
authors. They claim Volaterranus ,
Aristeas, Proconesius , Herodotus,
Pausanias, Ctesias , Aelianus ,
Hela, Solinus Apulejus and the common opinion of
many who, without looking for the
truth, seduce themselves with
foolish novels. They denote their habitat in the
Brotherhood, in India and in the Asiatic Tatra
Mountains. In describing them, they do not agree with
themselves. for some of them want their birds, whose growth is
like our wolves, but with four legs and claws
of Lvies ; blue necks; red breasts; the
rest of the body, black feather flecks eyes sparkle
fiery. [S. 304] Others apply it to a horse. Others
admit that they are very accommodating to the human
face. Others, the eagle and the mixed lion, write with the
eagle sticking out of the head, the lion appearing to be on its
back. According to John de Monteville , they are so
large that one griffin equals eight lions and a hundred eagles can
pass by. of such strength that the elephants and dragons are
held together by two oxen, or the rider is with the claws of the
horse raised in the air: claws as powerful as the horns of an ox:
S.
Eustachius Antiochenus in Hexam . says sicut aquila leporem ,
sic Gryphs Leonem raptum praedatur . And
some
in Szentivani in Curios . Various. dec. 2da,
they add that these Griffins guard the golden mountains, and yes,
they line their nests with golden veins. On the other hand,
Pliny, Origen, Albertus Magnus,
Ulysses, Aldrovandus lib . 10.
Cap. 1. Szentivani loc . cit . Cnapius under
the word Gryf , they think such an animal for an apparent
fairy tale; Anyone who has seen him among the authors who
write about him does not admit to any of them who have had enough
of that one or the other, and apparently from a futile novel,
it testifies to these monsters. The whole world sailed around
the world, they visited the deepest forests as soon as unsurpassed
corners converged; after all, not only in Scythia or
India; but nowhere else have they found anything like an
imaginary animal. I like
to admit this Levitici cap. 11th
vers. 13. God forbids the Jews through Moses,
the Grifem , Grifem ne komedatis ,
not to eat; but this is ours, Cornel. a round. with
other interpretations of eagles, not the usual ordinary ones, but
much larger ones with a curved nose, which he understood, came from
the Hebrew word perez in the same scripture that Aristophanes
produced different kinds of eagles and also put the
griffin. Jakoż Zygmunt Herbersztein , former
imperial member of the Tsar of Moscow, wrote that there are birds
in Moscow, similar to our eagles. but incomparably larger,
whose eyes, not only falcons and ravens, but also the eagles
themselves, seem to be dead from their violent fear, they are
called the cunt there. And Jerzy Fabrycy from 1550
testifies that an eagle's nest was
found between Misnia and Dresden, which was
scattered on three huge oaks, in which not only the skin of calves
and rams was removed, but also a foal that was freshly brought
there At that time an immature eagle could still be seen, but the
wing, which extended over seven cubits, was counted, and the claws
were as thick as the fingers, legs and shins of a body that was
thicker than one Lion was. I conclude
that a Mixtura of an eagle and a lion
in Gryfach there. [S. 305] After all, the
Griffins among the Egyptians were so serious that they worshiped
them for gods, the witness
is Plutarchus Simposiacon lib . 4.quaest. 5. They
were a little wiser among the pagans, but their symbol, that is,
the figure of Apollo the god, to whom the Gryffindors sacrificed so
that they could model his statue with their pens, for a driver for
whom they put two Gryffindors together, and for that they were
called gryphins . From this
basis, Paprocki in the Nest of
Virtues understood that the house of the Gryffindors had
come to Poland from the Egyptians, but it itself later appeared
under less pressure: however, it did not get any better when he
said it was brought to us by Dacia who helps
him, Bielski fol . 103. Nakiel . in Miechov . fol . 10. Okolski under
the Gryf coat of arms; but wrong as
below . From this basis Paprocki in the Nest of
Virtues understood that the House of Griffins had come to
Poland from the Egyptians to Poland, but he himself later appeared
in a lesser print: however, he did not improve better when he said
he would Brought to us by Dacia, which helps
him Bielski folklore. 103. Nakiel . in Miechov . fol . 10. Okolski under
the Gryf coat of arms; but wrong as below. From
this basis Paprocki in the Nest of
Virtues understood that the House of Griffins had come to
Poland from the Egyptians to Poland, but he himself later appeared
in a lesser print: however, he did not improve better when he said
he would Brought to us by Dacia, which helps
him, Bielski folklore. 103. Nakiel . in Miechov . fol . 10. Okolski under
the Gryf coat of arms; but wrong as
below.                                                                  



It seems certain that the
blood of the first Polish monarchs still lives today in those who
seal themselves with the Griffin. Leszek, because the third
Prince of Poland, apart from Popiel and twenty other
sons, left this name behind while he was still ruling
pagan; among these Jaxa ; and as he divided the
provinces into them, came Jaxie and his other brother,
his landowner, Serbia; however, through her oath he first
forced Popiel , his successor to the throne, to be
slow. Neugeb . fol . 45. Gvagnin . fol . 12. Bielsk . fol . 39. Sarnicki fol . 197. Długosz ,
vol. 1. fol . 64. Cromer lib . 2. Sleidan . lib . 8. fol . 342.
It happened in the obedient year in the body of God, according to
Herbert 806, according to Sarnicki 810, according
to Miechovita 805. Okolski von Kromer uses the
year 999, but this is a clear mistake; because and Kromer at
Leszek III. he does not mention a year, and in
999 Bolesław the Brave ruled our country, and
Leszek's Kadłubek reports back to the times of Julius the
Emperor. Nakiel . in Miechov . fol . He
makes the 10th of this Serbian Jax inheritance company,
which is part of East Dacia. When describing them, he says
that the Dniester River separates them from Podolia and Rus and
includes four provinces, that is, Transylvanian Country,
Bulgaria, Wallachia with Multans and Serbia by the sea. But of
course I turned Długosz against him. Kromer and our
other historians all agree that it was not the eastern but the
western coastal areas between the Hablo and
Elba rivers , which come to the German Sea, that
Leszek gave to his sons, whom he brought to Poland with bravery and
saber: and that is how he got there the Pomeranian land in this
section after Barnim and Bogdal , Kazimierz
with Władysław Kaszubska , Wratysław . Rügen, Przybysław , Cieszymierz and Otta Ditvonia or Luzacka land
and so [p. 306] Griffin. Furthermore; Father
brought Jaxa and Jaxa to these countries, and
since some authors mention Misnia Serbia, I conclude
that part of the mission that was then called Serbia was reserved
for him, not in Dacia or in the east, but in the west. From
where his descendants then returned to their homeland, they
returned to their own and raised houses worthy of their
age.                                   



Who would be the first
author of this gem and on what occasion? The Polish monarch
gave it to his sons during the partition, turning the eagle into a
griffin for reasons of differentiation, or his descendants
themselves, by mutual agreement, were appropriated. My guess
is based on this foundation that all of these provinces that were
once ruled by Leszek's children, and today even the Gryf,
are proud of or in some variations for distinguishing between
children born in time. Thus,
the Casubian land assigned to Kazimierz
and Władysław uses the griffin in anything similar
to freedom, only with the head pointed towards the right
shield. Dulberg and Putend . in tabul . Yes,
Pomeranian land, The Griffin was done to Barnim
and Bogdal's brothers and is on a silver field with a
mouth and gold claws. Petrasancta cap. 54. Others
add that in the crown in the white field it is
red. GB lib . 5. civit . fol . 45.
and Paproc . fol . 720. Yes, the country
of Szczecin, whose lords were the sons of Leszek, and their
princes, the Griffin, wore a red field on a white field, as the
banner of the Duke of Szczecin testified, and also from Poland
during this famous victory in Grunwald the reign of
King Jagiełło in
1410. Dlugosz fol . 606. and paprocki
of it. Yes, Zgorzelica , or as these times are
called, the German Brandeburg country
that Przemysław revered. Brothers Ziemowit and Zemomysłowi ,
as Cromer lib writes. 2. Długosz vol. 1. fol . 64th
and their masters for those ages, spread out in the coat of arms
for twenty-seven districts, in the ninth, tenth, eleventh,
twelfth, thirteenth, twenty-first and twenty-second
districts, Gryfów , he brings his successes in a
different shape and color, as I do in the geographic map. This
is how the dukes of Mecklenburg went: Because the land also walked
in the legacy of Leszek's grandchildren, it was measured in its
coat of arms in six parts, in the second and third the griffins
were spread out. Winid Gryphon without
miter. Dulberg in tabula reg. Half. Apud Pusc . Gryf stands
on three legs in Słupsk and lifts the fourth. Laurus Jacobus
in Libr . Antiquae urbis [p. 307]
splendor. Since all these provinces were inherited by the sons
of Leszek, they have a coat of arms, so there is a similarity that
they either appropriated it themselves or Leszek's father gave
it to them: because then it would probably be possible to get one
consistent gem of use of choice. could, as soon
afterwards conquered and tore some of them from the Franks, some
from the Saxons, others from Thuringia, from the friezes, with
another spirit, others left us: the third remained in
Poland. Cromer lib . 2.                                         



This coat of arms is called
freedom, for the generosity of the ancestors of this family, who
turned it not in vain but for the glory and glory of God,
says Papr . fol . 62.
Biel. fol . 118. I do not see the least waste of the
generosity of this house on God and his servants; For the
basilicas that still stand today, the churches built from the
foundations and the monasteries equipped with them would violently
cry out for this injustice. I know that Nakielski ,
twenty years old and one of various orders in Poland, collected
foundations created from the treasury of our Griffins, and this
computer does not contain churches in various rectories, chapels,
altars and other structures worthy of the name: The coat of arms of
such title has the service, which has never been erased in this
house, for the freedom of the father; because this word
freedom in Poland means freedom rather than
generosity,       



The Gryfów coat
of arms is proud not only in our homeland, but also in
other parts of the world . The tarsus of Cilicia in Asia
Minor and the tyrant of Tire and Thrace, the Griffin
monarchs used as a coat of arms, but of an eagle and a mixed
dragon. OK. About Gryfoniuszach Teatrum vitae hum. lib . 4. fol . 51.
Testifies that four hundred years after the universal flood, after
they had left the Armenian land,
they settled in Tusia and either founded
or spread the city of Peruz , where they also left
their Griffin coat of arms as a souvenir, a
jewel. Gryfiów is a famous Scarlet Griffin family in Rome
in a gold field . Petrasancta cap. 54.
Styrian coat of arms A silver griffin from whose mouth the fire
rises in flames; and from other houses there are
many Petrasancta to which I refer. Even in Silesia
there is strength in the families that bear
the Gryf coat of arms, such as
Count Szafgocz . Trebnic , funeral sermon . on
how. Pond. Ibid. Odorski , the silver Griffin
family in a scarlet field. Petrasancta cap. 54.
[S. 308] also the house of Luzeński , from 1663
Joachim, Alojzy Luzeński , abbot
de monte Zebegen and then Bishop
von Waradyski , pastor of Spiski ,
1677. Nieremb . lib . de adorat . in
spiritu only Griffin Swobodczyk took . It is a great
resemblance that they also left the same Griffins nest, but over
time, when Silesia broke away from Poland, they stayed there with
their goods .                        



Ancestors of this
house.



Jaksa , Prince of
Serbia, son of Leszek
III. and Popiel's brother , the Polish
monarchs, the heir to this Serbia, which the Germans call Windisch,
sat quietly in his homeland; Our historians have nothing left,
neither about him nor about other Lego brothers, but
universal. that is, that Popiel the Younger and his
nephew drank death with poison by treason for informed advice and
exhortations or not without such a terrible revenge crime story
that multiplied the mice from the uncle's corpses carried
out on Popiel . After Jaxa's death,
his descendants ruled Serbia in various revolutions for three
hundred years, up to the time
of Bolesław Krzywousta , but they were delighted
with the glory of Lego's knightly works, which were then captured
by the love of their foreign country and bowed again in Poland
1106. among whom were the great
ones, Jaksa Wincenty, Światopełk . Michora , Krekocha, and
other blood-related relatives . That's what
Nakiel writes . in Miechow . fol . 11.
and adds that it is an
Ex- priscis - Scriptoribus : However, he could
not confirm this statement more thoroughly than if he had quoted at
least one after himself, and I had not just read it to one of them,
but Paprocki fol . 62.
which Nakielski quotes more than once and which he could
read in 10011. From a letter from
the Trzemeszyn monastery , he remembers
Wincenty Jaxyc , Comitem ac haeredem in Bochnia ,
which his descendant Bochnia later
called Staniątecki , the monastery, that is the time
before. If the Jaxyken were the owners in
Poland before , how will it stay that they moved to our
countries so late? More like this
reflection, What Paprocki pod Gryfem Does,
I also thought that when our ancient ancestors gave letters or
rights when they founded churches and monasteries, they used to
sign their names and their other brothers; I conclude from
this that this Vincent was referring to the establishment of
the Trzemeszyński Monastery: How much a monastery in 997.
[p. 309] already said: because in it Ś. Adalbert's
corpse, Bolesław the Brave when he was
assembled. Cromer lib . 3. So I would
understand that the Jaxyken
returned to Poland around 900 AD, because on the one
hand the Germans with Heinrich the Roman Emperor urged the coastal
countries to pay homage,
as Vitichindus lib says. 2. Saxon. on the
other side Poland with Leszek the fourth, rebellious grandson of
Leszek III. They conquered the war,
as Cromer Lib testifies 3.
From Hagek they, as our fellow citizens, chose their home
nest rather than groaning under a yoke. After all, the
antiquity of all the ancestors of this house buried it in oblivion,
one of the many recommended
by the Trzemeszyn Monastery of Immortal
Memory charity , that
is, Jaxyc Wincenty Comitem and Haeredem in Bochnia . It
seems to me that Jaksa Wincenty, Światopełk ,
of whom I mentioned above by Nakielski , were his
grandchildren and, if they were not born, at least cousins ​​as
long as Bochnia was in their possession for three and a
half years. The author attributes them to Krekocha ,
who, when his brothers, the Miechów Monastery, awakened
the grace of the Lord, not only made his fortune,
that is, a village near Miechów , but also
among God's servants, the poor for Christ , inscribed, satisfied
with the title of monk, Hugold from the same Griffin
house helped him more than the whole world of dignity,
as proves a part of him in Chycz , which he
gave to this monastery with
himself. Nakiel . Bellows. fol . 101.
ex Catal . Patriar . Michora from the
same house, whose handwriting, the original foundation of
the Jędrzejów Monastery and the day he shows today,
and it was not enough for him) that his name was only entered in
the founder register, he wanted to be the founder himself as
he Emulating his pious relatives with Jax , he
left settled villages on the Raba River, Eternal
Times, Targowisko , Nieszkowice , Moszczenica , Mszczenin , Chełm and
his part in the village of Kłaj in
the Miechów Monastery and asked Gideon: the Bishop
of Kraków in his vicinity, about which below a tenth of these goods
goes to the same
monastery. Nakiel . fol . 17. et 103. That
there would be this sacrifice, the better it adorned the
divine taste, the more salt from the Bochnia salt pans
it marked in this place. The Chełm Church and
the Benefia dinner, Custodibus S. Sepulchri ,
appropriated: what Nakielski mentions in more detail from
the Patriarch's catalog written in
1198.                                                



Wincenty Jaxyc ,
heir and count in Brzeszynek , who was
later called Brzeznica after our accent , as
[p. 310] he left three
sons, Bogusław , Janisław and Klemens. Of
these, Bogusław was given the governor of the Pomeranian
and Kashubian lands around 1127
by Bolesław Krzywousty for reasons of prudence and
bravery , as the rule of these provinces was taken over
by Swentopełk's uncle. In this role he showed
himself so beautifully that Mieczysław the old married
him one of his daughters as his wife, of whom he had three
sons: Bogusław , Mściug and Sambor ,
the Pomeranian dukes that God will speak about in the right
place. where the Pomeranian I will lead the princes out
through genealogy.    



Janisław or Janik,
first the Bishop of Wroclaw in Silesia, then the Archbishop of
Gniezno, the second son of Wincenty, out of zeal to promote the
glory of God, out of a refined sense, out of generosity towards the
poor and other virtues, was so after his taste for the Archbishop
of Gniezno that, among others, Eugene III. The Pope asked him
that the orphan after Piotr would have the cathedral by the
Archbishop's coat of arms, as he entered it with the consent of the
Pope in 1152. Bernard the abbot, the Cistercians
of Morymunde in the Burgundy monastery ,
begged; In Jędrzejów he founded, founded and granted
some of this monastery Minor Morimundus to remember where
he came from. His goods , which he added to the
monastery, were added to Brzeźnica and six other
villages, that is,
Potok, Sysaków , Rakoszyno , Łacno , Tarszawa and Chorzewo . Tithes
from different villages, both in the diocese of Cracow, which he
asked of Maura and the Radost of Cracow Bishops, and in his
archdiocese, which he had torn from the table of his
archbishop. Other successor goods fell on him,
namely Ujazd , Błonie , Zarczyce , Błonnica , Skowrodolno , Kamienczyce :
the others he bought
as Dzier asazna , Busków , Tropiszów , Bezden , Mierzawa , Pelcznica , Krajeczno , Zdecze . This Brzeźnica , Jędrzejów ,
an abbot after his name, built the city and named it; This is
what monastic writings say about it,
says Paprocki . but to know that the city had been
there for a long time, because these gentlemen who founded a
monastery there, remembering that they had left their house here,
left their dishes and their offspring in
this Brzeźnica , cattle hearts for birds and a few
Herring from a barrel: what the monastery later bought from
the founder's successors: this foundation was made by Ego Joannes
Episcopus (who some claim was just a bishop of Wroclaw at the time)
and
Frater meus uterimus Dominus Jaksa , Michora , Miecislaus ,
[S. 311] Martinus, Nicolaus tribunus ,
comes Bogumilus haeredes de Brzeźnica damus donamus . After
his persuasion under the title Ś Mieczysław , the old
Duke of Greater Poland, the collegiate church in
Kalisz. Paweł was financed and loaned by him; He
approved and consecrated the three Poznan bishops Stefan, Radwan
and Bernard, who, according to Nakiel, died in the great
piety of life. and Janicius 1165.
after Damalew . 1167. According to him, Piotr want
from Śreniawa crest of a few in the archdiocese,
but Damal be
replaced. Bliss. Bogumiła puts it after
him. that at that time he was only bishop of Breslau) and
Frater meus uterimus Dominus Jaksa , Michora , Miecislaus ,
[p. 311] Martinus, Nicolaus tribunus ,
comes Bogumilus haeredes de Brzeźnica damus donamus . After
his persuasion under the title Ś Mieczysław , the old
Duke of Greater Poland, the collegiate church in
Kalisz. Paweł was financed and loaned by him; He
approved and consecrated the three Poznan bishops Stefan, Radwan
and Bernard, who, according to Nakiel, died in the great
piety of life. and Janicius 1165.
after Damalew . 1167. According to him, Piotr want
the coat of arms of Śreniawa be replaced by some in the
archdiocese,
but Damal . Bliss. Bogumiła puts it after
him. that at that time he was only bishop of Breslau) and
Frater meus uterimus Dominus Jaksa , Michora , Miecislaus ,
[p. 311] Martinus, Nicolaus tribunus ,
comes Bogumilus haeredes de Brzeźnica damus donamus . After
his persuasion under the title Ś Mieczysław , the old
Duke of Greater Poland, the collegiate church in
Kalisz. Paweł was financed and loaned by him; He
approved and consecrated the three Poznan bishops Stefan, Radwan
and Bernard and, according to Nakiel, died in the great
piety of life. and Janicius 1165.
after Damalew . 1167. According to him, Piotr want
the coat of arms of Śreniawa be replaced by some in the
archdiocese,
but Damal . Bliss. Bogumiła puts it after
him. Collegiate Church in Kalisz under the title
Ś. Paweł was financed and loaned by him; He approved
and consecrated the three Poznan bishops Stefan, Radwan and
Bernard, who, according to Nakiel, died in great piety of
life. and Janicius 1165.
after Damalew . 1167. According to him, Piotr want
the coat of arms of Śreniawa by some to be replaced
in the archdiocese,
but Damal . Bliss. Bogumiła puts it after
him. Collegiate Church in Kalisz under the title
Ś. Paweł was financed and loaned by him; He approved
and consecrated the three Poznan bishops Stefan, Radwan and Bernard
and, according to Nakiel, died in the great piety of
life. and Janicius 1165.
after Damalew . 1167. According to him, Piotr want
the coat of arms of Śreniawa be replaced by some in the
archdiocese,
but Damal . Bliss. Bogumiła puts it after
him.                                                          



Klemens, the third son of
the landlord Wincenty in Brzeźnica , brother
of Janisław , the Archbishop, and Bogusław : on
the list of foundations of
the Jędrzejów Monastery in Damalew . fol . 99.
I've read this: Ego
Joannes Archiepiscopus Gnesnensis and
Clemens frater mens; Paproc also mentions
him. fol . 63. that he contributed to the
establishment of
the Jędrzejów Monastery : according
to Nakielski , he left three sons: the
first Wojsław , the one with Jaxa , his cousin
against the Turks in Asia when he returned from this holy war and
Jerusalem, and Jaksa founded the Cannons
from Bożogrobów in Miechów . He also added
his own two villages, which are in the Diocese of Wroclaw, to this
foundation. which later the Bishop of Breslau changed for
others. The
same Wojsław near Jędrzejów founded the
village Wojsławice after his name. He had two sons,
Mateusz and Jędrzej , one of whom was Jędrzej ,
the village of Bamwol , In the province
of Sandomierz , he wrote to
the Miechowski monastery, or later, so as not to know by
chance, it was Nakiel . he wrote from the old
monastery monuments and
from Długosz de Monast .          



Gedeon, Bishop of Cracow,
second son of Clement, brother. The just
mentioned Wojsław , who was brought up by
his Stryk Janisław , Archbishop of Gniezno, and
followed his path as a canon of Kraków, was elected from the
chapter after the death of Bishop Mateusz. in order to be long
in the truth of this honor, he refused; but then he gave in to
God's will, that of Alexander III. was consecrated in
Rome. Pope 1166. The husband is prudent in council, he is not
guilty in life, he is gracious to the poor, he exudes himself in
multiplying the glory of God. He in Lujusz , the
Pope with whom he once lived closely, pleaded for the body of S.
Florian, the martyr, whom he received with great awe when he was
brought to Poland in 1184 and in the suburb of
Cracow Kleparz after he received himself walled up the
church with the tithe he deposited: this
is Długosz : Miechowita afterwards. he
says that he is in honor of this
S. Martyr , Kazimierz, the prince of Poland, and
Gedeon, the bishop of Cracow, built this basilica
in Kleparz and founded a collegiate church there. in
which only the arm [p. 312] S. Floriana went, the
whole body of this St. in the Krakow Cathedral. For the
monastery in Jędrzejów that his uncle and father had
founded, the strength of the tithe seemed to add to the monastery
of Miechów , it seemed to do more than its
founder Jaksa ,
says Nakielski from Długosz . In Kielce,
the church in honor of Our Lady was built from one
stone. There he founded a collegiate church, four prelates and
six canons. The monastery in Wąchock on
the Kamiona River was founded by the
Cistercians. The church was built of masonry, adorned with a
camera, and properly clothed with goods
in 1179 . Later other gentlemen contributed to this
foundation with their generosity. Mieczysław , the
prince, warned that it was a difficult subject and that he was
wrong to levy taxes on poor people, beautiful and fatherly at
first, and when that did not help, after communicating with the
other gentlemen, he threw you off You, and in his place, Kazimierz
the Righteous, his brother will be blown up. Stefan, the
Voivode of Cracow, was convicted of adultery, he ringed all the
bells when he entered Cracow; as if he were violent: overall,
whether public debates or gatherings, he didn't want to sit with
him anywhere, and in fact refused to turn down other conversations
until he repented. What was the stranger who was in Stefan and
his blood supposed to be? Even for God he did not make things
easier. In these saints near the Lord's Vineyard, he was also
found in holy death, buried in his cathedral in 1186. He
wrongly drew taxes from poor people, beautiful and fatherly at
first, and when this did not help, he consulted with the other
gentlemen, he threw from them, and in his place, named Kazimierz
the Just, he struck down his brother. Stefan, the voivode of
Cracow, was convicted of adultery, he ringed all the bells when he
entered Cracow; as if he were violent: overall, whether public
debates or gatherings, there was nowhere he wanted to sit with him,
and in fact, he refused to turn down other conversations until he
repented. What should be the stranger who is in Stefan and his
blood? Even for God he did not make things easier. In
these saints near the Lord's Vineyard, he was also found in holy
death, buried in his cathedral in 1186. He wrongly drew taxes
from poor people, beautiful and fatherly at first, and when this
did not help, he consulted with the other gentlemen, he threw from
them, and in his place, named Kazimierz the Just, he struck down
his brother. Stefan, the voivode of Cracow, was convicted of
adultery, he ringed all the bells when he entered Cracow; as
if he were violent: overall, whether public debates or gatherings,
there was nowhere he wanted to sit with him, and in fact he refused
to turn down other conversations until he repented. What was
the stranger who was in Stefan and his blood supposed to
be? Even for God he did not make things easier. In these
saints near the Lord's Vineyard, he was also found in holy death,
buried in his cathedral in 1186. and he admonished him in a
fatherly way, and when that did not help, after consulting the
other gentlemen, he threw you from them, and in his place he was
called Kazimierz the Righteous, and he sat his brother
down. Stefan, the voivode of Cracow, was convicted
of adultery, he ringed all the bells when he entered
Cracow; as if he were violent: overall, whether public debates
or gatherings, there was nowhere he wanted to sit with him, and in
fact, he refused to turn down other conversations until he
repented. What should be the stranger who is in Stefan and his
blood? Even for God he did not make things easier. In
these saints near the Lord's Vineyard, he was also found in holy
death, buried in his cathedral in 1186. and he admonished him
in a fatherly way, and when that did not help, after consulting the
other gentlemen, he threw you from them, and in his place he was
called Kazimierz the Righteous, and he sat his brother
down. Stefan, the voivode of Cracow, was convicted of
adultery, he ringed all the bells when he entered Cracow; as
if he were violent: overall, whether public debates or gatherings,
there was nowhere he wanted to sit with him, and in fact, he
refused to turn down other conversations until he
repented. What should be the stranger who was in Stefan and
his blood? Even for God he did not make things easier. In
these saints near the Lord's Vineyard, he was also found in holy
death, buried in his cathedral in 1186. his brother
exploded. Stefan, the Voivode of Cracow, was convicted of
adultery, he ringed all the bells when he entered Cracow; as
if he were violent: overall, whether public debates or gatherings,
he didn't want to sit with him anywhere, and in fact refused to
turn down other conversations until he repented. What was the
stranger who was in Stefan and his blood supposed to be? Even
for God he did not make things easier. In these saints near
the Lord's Vineyard, he was also found in holy death, buried in his
cathedral in 1186. his brother exploded. Stefan, the
voivode of Cracow, was convicted of adultery, he ringed all the
bells when he entered Cracow; as if he were violent: overall,
whether public debates or gatherings, there was nowhere he wanted
to sit with him, and in fact, he refused to turn down other
conversations until he repented. What should be the stranger
who is in Stefan and his blood? Even for God he did not make
things easier. In these saints near the Lord's Vineyard, he
was also found in holy death, buried in his cathedral in
1186. and yes, he refused to speak to others from his
conversation until he repented himself), which should be even
stranger that in Stefan and his blood he hadn't even spared his own
for God. In these saints near the Lord's Vineyard, he was also
found in holy death, buried in his cathedral in 1186. and in
fact he refused to speak to anyone else from his conversation until
he repented himself), which should be even stranger, that in Stefan
and his blood he did not even spare his own for God. In these
saints near the Lord's Vineyard, he was also found in holy death,
buried in his cathedral in
1186.                                              



Jan, the third son of
Klemens, brother of Wojsław and Gideon, the bishop of
Kraków, is written by Nakielski fol . 23. and
says of Kromer that he fought with Prussia around 1220, but he is
innocently testified by Kromer because this author actually wrote
about Jan, the Swoboda coat of arms, that year, but there is no
mention of the Kastellany of Krakow, and yes, because
there Kromer adds that this Jan was the brother
of Jędrzej , the canon of Krakow, and then the bishop of
Płock, he was the son of Marek, the Krakow voivode, as well
as Jędrzej and therefore not sure
of Nakielski's conspiracy : to be sure that
he squeaks the son of Klimunt , but that's a
mistake, the city of what should be, of Klimuntów : he
was the castellan of Wieluń , see what I talked about in
the first volume. To this Jan Nakielski assigned two
sons, Wojciech and Wawrzyniec , and that
they helped Władysław Plwacz regain the
principality, but he is also not sure. From this January he
says that
the Studzieńscy , Ujejscy and Wilkowski families came
and I would like to add to the Ossowscy that
from the line [p. 313] of the Archbishop of Gniezno and his
brothers openly go to know what is said about them in their
place.       



Jaksa , the second
brother of Wincenty, Count in Brzeźnica , whose genealogy
and those derived from him have written a
volume. II. Fol . 267. The
name Jaksa flourished in this house for a long
time ; for as early as 1232 I read on the signed list of
Heinrich the Bearded Jax from
Castellan Siewierski near Nakiel . in Miechow . fol . 155.
In the catalog of the Dobrodziej family of
the Jędrzejów monastery , I read Count
Jan Wierzbięta and his son Sulisław , the
cantor of Płock, canon of Kraków in 1246. Swantopełk ,
the third brother of Wincenty, count in Brzeźnica , the
Pomeranian duke, about them is spoken among the Pomeranian
dukes.       



John the Archdeacon of
Krakow, whom Długosz praised when the Polish monarch
opposed the elections to the capitular , he bravely
resisted, and he promoted Wincenty Kadłubek in the
Diocese of Krakow with seriousness and with thorough reasons in
1207. Cromer lib . 7. Fern. Clement, the
voivode of Głogów , wanted to save Heinrich, the pious
prince of Silesia, in this unfortunate battle with the Tatars in
1241 and save him from ruin, and he himself fell dead to the Tatar
saber. Bielski fol . 168. Cureus fol . 304. Paprocki .        



Herbowni .



Bykowski , Bielicki , Bobozuski , Branicki , Brzezinski , Butowd , Bykowski , Cedro , Chamiec , Chronowski , Chycki , Ciepielowski , Dębicki , Dobek , Domaradzki , Giedczycki , Gładysz , Gołambek , Grodzicki Kleszczyński , Komornicki , Konarski , Krobanowski , Krukowski , Krzeszowicki ,
Kwiatkowski
. Latoszyński , Leśniowski ; Lowczowski , Maleszowski , Małachowski , Marcinowski , Michowski , Mielecki , Molenda , Nasiechowski , Noskowski ,
Ossowski, Ostrowski, Otwinowski ,
Papal, Pobiedziński , pommersche
Prince, Prochański , Radliński , Rozen , Skrzyszowski , punching
Stankowski 314] Trojecki , Turski , Ujejski , Wiktorowski , Wilkowski , Zakrzewski , Zamiechowski , Zaporski , omseromski , Żukowski .    



Weiher coat of
arms. According to MS, this coat of arms is also
called Skarzyna or Pomerzanin . Konopats . o Famil . Prussian. The
authors do not agree with the description of this coat of
arms, Bielski f. 610. Okol . Vol. 3.
[p. 266] fol . 310. Roses placed on the ground,
hooks on top or not of the same shape, arranged as here. What
MS writes seems
safer. o Famil . Pruskich , Stanisław Trebnic . in
the sermon at the burial of Weiher: that three red roses were to be
stretched next to each other on a white field over the shield and
below them three teeth or hooks were connected between two white
balconies in a blue field. Okolski puts four logs between
three, he puts the hooks in the red field, and among them there are
roses above the fourth ray, the field he dumped above the first ray
and the last under the fourth field says it will be should be
blue. It is on the helmet. While Bielski places
three ostrich feathers, the other three towers, each one looks like
an ostrich feather. I don't read anywhere from where this coat
of arms was bought, just the MS mentioned above. The story
of Hollenders shows that Teodoric Weiher from
Franconia, a father of a family, a brave man who was
looking for knightly fame, came to Prussia and
Pomerania together with Krzywki during the reign of
Charles the Bald Roman Emperor . Among them was Marcin
Weiher, heir to the property called Leba , Bishop of
Kaminski in Pomerania in 1549 to
verify Micraelius Syntagm . Histor . lib . 3. fol . 542.
He is already infected with a Lutheran sect, but he is already
infected with the story
of Posselii Polon . Pruth . fol . 515,
who died in 1556, tells of him that the last was the Catholic
bishop Kaminski and Mateusz Judycki , including the
gravestones of the Weiher family in Puck, which Marcin wanted to
leave a souvenir for him. He attributed to him in 1655 how
much of the same house and line owed him. Martinus
Weiher ultimus Episcopus Catholicus Caminensis ,
Virgin
in suo munere pastorale pervigil , Sepultus in
sua Cathedrali , was written
by Starowol . in monum .                               



Ernest
Weiher haeres in Leba et Neuhof, Colonel of
King Zygmunt August, Staroste von
Puck, Nowski , Sobowicki , from
[p. 267] Ramlowny was the first to be born in
Pomerania and settled in
Prussia. Piotra Skargi Soc . Jesus was
reconciled with the Catholic Church in 1585 after rejecting the old
Lutheran
sect Histor . Soc . Sachin . P.
5. lib . 5. num. 104. Where he deserves this
praise, Pruthenicae terrae columen and gloria belli ,
as in his knightly works, a warrior remembered for this
homeland when he was sent in 1564 by King Sigismund Augustus,
sixteen hundred foreigners. Cavalry troops in the praesidium
to Livonia, Krzysztof, Duke of Mecklenburg, coadjutor of the
Archdiocese of Riga, who clung to his obligation from Poland to
Erik, the King of Sweden, captured and sent back to the
king: he valiantly defended the province entrusted to him both
against Sweden as well as against Moscow. Bielski f. 610.
During the reign of Stefan Batory the King, a larger
area for heroic affairs was opened to him
near Tczew when the rebel camp of this Lord of Danzig
beat up some people with a shotgun, forced others to flee, and
wounded himself his bravery on this
occasion. White. fol . 739. Before that he took
over a piece from Henryk Kutsbach , the emperor's envoy,
to the same citizens of Danzig, for fear of harmful correspondence
with this monarch. White. fol . 737. Later, in
the battle with the Danzig people, our strength helped us to gain,
and at the lighthouse by the sea he was closely besieged in all the
difficulties of the brave leader and general he met. In the
Moscow campaign, too, Polotsk and Pskov were supposed to do a lot
to win his fearless heart: for he was the master of quick
intelligence, great sense, the ability to use different languages,
happiness and adventure. Mind it's a
saying. Pugnae certamen , ni certissima adsit victoriae spes , quacunque ratione fieri potest , evitari debet ,
cum nempe profligatus , famam simul amittat , ang facile iterum redintegret vires . Starowol wrote
about
him. in Bellat . Sarm . fol . 205. Stryjkov . fol . 790. Kobierzycki fol . 262.
joined forces for life with Anna Mortęska , Chamberlain
of Malbork , Ludwik Mort Cheski of
Voivode Chełmno , his sister, who gave him five
daughters, Zofia Jan Sapieha ,
Starost Uświacki , Voivode of Kiev, the second voice
for Rucki in Lublin. Second
prince Massalski , allegedly married to the castellan of
Smolensk, the third to Jędrzej Koss, brother of
Abbot Pepliński . The fourth nun
in Strzelno . The fifth girl died; and six
sons: Franciszek, who lived in Cracow at a young age [p. 268]
said goodbye to the world, buried there with
OO. Dominikanów was a courtier of Sigismund
III.                                       



John, the second son of
Ernest, the voivode Chełmiński , the first chamberlain
of Chełmiński 1604, the Castellan of Elbląg 1612, the
voivode of Malbork 1618. Finally, the voivode
of Chełmiński ,
Puck, Sobowidzki , Radzynski , Starosta
and Człuchowski . His fearless bravery, with which
he appeared more than once in various battles, paved the way for
him: his first expedition with Sigismund III. to Sweden, at
that time under command of the infantry, where faithful advice, the
weapon of luck and the dignity of the royal majesty, he opposed the
rebelling Lord Sigismund, his hereditary Swedes, not without an
obvious life in danger, as a bullet wounded at his side
and shoulder, he had barely sealed his favor with this king
with his life. After returning to his homeland, the king sent
his army to Hungary as soon as he recovered. not there with
the imperial queen. Only in Hungary, but also in Wallachia
and Multany , did he fight the enemy with great courage
and glory. Later, near Targowice ,
Bucharest, Białocerkwia , Dziurdów , he always
happily beat Turks and Tatars. In Moscow there was strength in
the eyes of Zygmunt Król, in the eyes of Zygmunt Król, and when
Jakub Potocki broke into the city wall for the first time, on the
one hand, this Jan, walking on foot, opened his way to the walls:
There, In the camp, hooks were still being used in 1609, but the
armor wouldn't let go, for which he thanked God, he also hung up
the armor in
Loreta. In Chocim with Władysław the
prince, he was sent to the Ottoman Turkish tsar. Not only did
he not fear his power, but also took its toll on it many times,
especially when Karakas Basha He unexpectedly fell on his
position, where his courage, which was shown at the time, strangely
enough, from the voivode of Poznan in his dyariusto this
war and Birkowski is praised in his
funeral sermon until the brave man went over to eternal
peace in 1626. He was a senator on the council, tall and
prudent, whom he wished in this homeland that the right army should
always be on standby, and not just laid down, when the enemy
penetrated deep into that homeland; He wished that his own
fleet would even be set up on the Baltic Sea, just as the Swedes
invaded Prussia by
sea. Starowol . in Bellat . Sarmatian . He
says he went to the Danish King and Okolski to
Charles Sudermanja the Prince. Skills tested in
chivalric works from his youth; therefore after the death
of Żółkiewski in 1620 all
could join the Crown Society [p. 269] to
Zygmunt III. they recommended. Humanity, especially
outsiders; Generosity, especially to cunning soldiers, thus it
came from the fact that he supported the wounded or the enemy or
those who were captured, and generously dressed the dead or slain
for funerals, and by his example he encouraged many others pious to
do so Do deeds. He erected a magnificent and expensive
tombstone for his father and brothers in Puck, where his wife also
had a sublime keepsake. It was
Anna Szczawińska , Mirachowska , the elderly
lady, as the grabber in the OO
proves. Dominikanów in Danzig died in front of the great
altar in 1627. There are four coats of arms there, the first is
Dąbrowa, the second is Pomian , the third
is Doliwa , the fourth is Wilczekosy : that is
MS. about Prussian families, but there must be a mistake in
the Dąbrowa coat of arms, because
the Szczawiński family does not seal itself with
Dąbrowa, but with Prawdzic : of whom there were two
daughters, one of whom was
Jan Potulicki de Chodziesz , a chamberlain from
Poznan. was married in Złotów and Potulica , an
heir, with whom she fathered Jan and
Ernest Potulicki succeeded Oleski in Oleśnica on
2 voto . The second nun in
the Chełmno Monastery : four sons, Ernest,
who said goodbye to the world while studying
in Brunzberk .                         
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